McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:09 AM

To: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Hammond, James JTT:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Steel and aluminum call

Thanks Steve, do you mind if | join the call to listen in?

M

From: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 7:55 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Hammond, James JTT:EX <James.Hammond@gov.bc.ca>; Schollen,
Tasha GCPE:EX <Tasha.Schollen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Steel and aluminum call

Hi
Staff level
Steve

>0On May 31, 2018, at 7:52 AM, McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Steve,

>

> |s the FPT call staff level, or Minister-level?

>

>IM

>

> -mee- Original Message-----

> From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

> Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 7:31 AM

> To: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Hammond, James JTT:EX <James.Hammond@gov.bc.ca>; Schollen, Tasha
> GCPE:EX <Tasha.Schollen@gov.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

> <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Re: Steel and aluminum call

>

> Thx u. And PM holding a presser at 11.30 am. | have copied JM to keep

> him in the loop. Thx. Fazil

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n May 31, 2018, at 7:16 AM, Anderson, Steve JTT:EX <Steve.Anderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>
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>> FYl there is a FPT call today at 11 PSTs.16

>>s5.16

>>

>> We will work with Tash’s group to update the gcpe note
>>

>> Steve
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:01 AM

To: ‘gareth.manderson@riotinto.com’
Subject: Connecting you with Minister Ralston
Gareth,

Sorry to see the news today. Minister Ralston is hoping he could connect with you for a quick call this morning. Is there
a time that would work for you? If you have a free moment, please call me at 250-208-6051 and I’ll connect you.

Cheers,
IM

John Michael McColl

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
johnmichael.mccoll@gov.bc.ca|250.208.6051
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:50 AM
To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Subject: RE: PSG Question

Yes, I'm sure we can.

IM

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:50 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PSG Question

Hi M,

I heard from PSG that he needs a second computer and phone. Can the MO assist him?

Best,

Alyson
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: JTT Media Request GLOBAL news radio: Wine dispute WTO panel

Yes, I think we could do this around 2:30 PM

Sent from my iPhone

On May 25, 2018, at 12:32 PM, Giles, Alison GCPE:EX <Alison.Giles(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi folks,
Any time for an interview or would you prefer we offer a statement?

Reporter
Emily Lazatin, Reporter
CKNW AM 980/GLOBAL news radio
emily@cknw.com
604-331-2766 c: 778-887-0627

Deadline Friday, May 25, 2018 3:00 PM

Request
Would like to interview the Minister about the following:

The United States has asked the World Trade Organization to establish a dispute settlement panel over
what it says are unfair regulations on the sale of wine in British Columbia grocery stores.

The U.S. trade representative's office claims provincial regulations discriminate against American and
other imported wines, by allowing only B.C. wines to be sold on grocery store shelves.

U.S. trade ambassador Robert Lighthizer says in a news release that Canada is an important market for
U.S. winemakers and the discriminatory regulations implemented by B.C. are unacceptable.

The U.S. says the provincial regulations appear to breach Canada's World Trade Organization
commitments and have adversely affected U.S. wine producers.

The office of the trade representative says U.S. wine exports to B.C. last year totalled $56 million, a 10
per cent share of the market.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Re: May 25 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of

Medicine, Dermot Kelleher

This all sounds good! Thanks Amanda!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 22, 2018, at 4:23 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi JM,

Here is the suggested meeting from UBC - GR for this Friday at 1:15PM..
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this.
Thank you,

Amanda Robb

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow
Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 250-387-9133 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing
compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the
registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Hobbs, Ruth [mailto:ruth.hobbs@ubc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Ilves, Eerik

Subject: RE: May 25 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of
Medicine, Dermot Kelleher

Hi Amanda,
We've just heard that Dr. Peter Zandstra, the newly appointed head of UBC’s new School of Biomedical

Engineering, and Director of the Michael Smith Laboratories is available to meet with the Minister from
1:15-2:15 on Friday.
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Dr. Zandstra will be able to give a short presentation on Biomedical Engineering at UBC, and then
hopefully take the Minister on a lab tour which will include meeting some students. Biomedical
engineering is one of the fastest growing fields of study in North America - fostering innovations in
interdisciplinary education, research and entrepreneurship — and you can read a bit more about Dr.
Zandstra here.

Someone from our team will accompany the Minister and his staff between meetings on Friday, so you
won’t need to worry about directions etc.

Let me know if you have any concerns, otherwise we’ll press ahead with organizing this.
Best wishes,

Ruth

Ruth Hobbs | Government Relations | 604 822 9421

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Hobbs, Ruth <ruth.hobbs@ubc.ca>

Cc: llves, Eerik <eerik.ilves@ubc.ca>

Subject: RE: May 25 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of
Medicine, Dermot Kelleher

Hi Ruth,

That would be great — thank you!!

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
Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Hobbs, Ruth [mailto:ruth.hobbs@ubc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:11 PM

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

Thanks for forwarding to me. We should be able to suggest something for the Minister to do — given the
short notice, are you happy for us to check availability for a few key people then come back to you with
a recommendation?

Ruth

Ruth Hobbs | Government Relations | 604 822 9421

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Hobbs, Ruth <ruth.hobbs@ubc.ca>

Subject: FW: May 25 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of
Medicine, Dermot Kelleher

Hi Ruth,
Per Eerik’s email auto reply | am forwarding this request to you for your potential assistance.

Thank you kindly,

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

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:50 PM

To: 'Ilves, Eerik'

Subject: RE: May 25 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of
Medicine, Dermot Kelleher

Hi Eerik,

Minister Ralston has a window of time on May 25" from approx. 1:30PM — 2:15PM while he is at
UBC that day. That said, | have been asked to reach out and see if you and/or Gail can suggest
another meeting for Minister Ralston during that timeframe?

8
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We currently have the following meetings already confirmed:

11:00AM - Vice Provost International, Murali Chandraskeharan

12:00PM - UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of Medicine, Dermot
Kelleher (Working lunch)

1:15PM(or 1:30PM) - TBC

2:30PM - Dr. John Innes

4:00PM - Brock Commons Student Residence Tour

Thank you in advance for your assistance,

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow
Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8BW 9E2
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

From: Ilves, Eerik [mailto:eerik.ilves@ubc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: RE: May 25 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of
Medicine, Dermot Kelleher

Hi Amanda,
Yes, | can confirm 12:00 — 1:00pm on May 25",

The meeting will take place in Gail’s office (Old Administration Building [OAB], Suite 103 on the main
floor, 6328 Memorial Road). We can make this a working lunch, unless you’d prefer otherwise.

Attending from UBC will be:
e Dr. Gail Murphy, VP Research & Innovation
e  Dr. Dermot Kelleher, Dean of Medicine (still confirming his availability — I'll let you know)
e  Mr. Adriaan de Jager, Associate VP, Government Relations and Community Engagement

For the agenda, we propose that Gail and the Minister meet for the first half hour to discuss Innovate
BC and UBC’s innovation strategy, and for the last half hour Dr. Kelleher will join to update the Minister
on the impacts and future directions of UBC health research and innovation, and to discuss the
Minister’s views and priorities with regard to the tech economy and BC's life sciences industries.
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We've also been in touch with FIl and UBC’s infrastructure development office regarding the Minister’s
visit to UBC’s Tall Wood residence, and 1:15pm — 2:15pm would work best for this visit. Please let me
know if you’re able to confirm that.

I’'m happy to supply directions and parking instructions and arrange to have the Minister greeted upon
his arrival, depending on how he will be arriving.

Thanks,

Eerik

Eerik llves

Senior Advisor, Government Relations

External Relations

The University of British Columbia

201-6328 Memorial Road | Vancouver BC | V6T 122
Phone 604 822 5137

eerik.ilves@ubc.ca

<image001.png>

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX [mailto:Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 5:37 PM

To: llves, Eerik <eerik.ilves@ubc.ca>

Subject: RE: possible May 14 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of
Medicine, Dermot Kelleher

Hi Eerik,

Great, can we confirm 12:00-1:00PM on May 25" at your offices? Please let me know the location and
logistics.

Thank you very much for the offer to coordinate further activities and meetings. At this time the
minister is only going to be available to be on the UBC grounds for the afternoon now and is currently
fully committed. Should anything change | will be sure to let you know.

In the meantime can you please reconfirm attendees and agenda items?

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:15 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Re: possible May 14 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of
Medicine, Dermot Kelleher

Hi Amanda,

Gail is available from noon to 1:30pm. Dermot’s availability I'm still unsure of, but it would be great for
the Minister to have a discussion with Gail nonetheless.

Our offer below to arrange other visits or meetings for the Minister remains open!
Thanks,

Eerik

From: "llves, Eerik" <eerik.ilves@ubc.ca>

Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 at 11:48 AM

To: "Robb, Amanda JTT:EX" <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: possible May 14 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and
Dean of Medicine, Dermot Kelleher

Hi Amanda,

Apologies for the delayed response. | have been trying to sort out schedules on our side, but will
definitely want to arrange a meeting during that block on May 25™.

In addition to a sit-down meeting with Gail and Dermott, we could arrange other activities (lab visit[s],
meetings etc) here on campus if the Minister is interested and available. | gather that he is meeting with
our Dean of Forestry at 9:30, but after that we would be happy to put together an itinerary for the time
the Minister is available.

Please let me know if this is of interest.
Best,

Eerik

Eerik llves

Senior Advisor, Government Relations

External Relations

The University of British Columbia

201-6328 Memorial Road | Vancouver BC | V6T 122
Phone 604 822 5137

eerik.ilves@ubc.ca

<image002.png>
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From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX [mailto:Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 12:13 PM

To: llves, Eerik <eerik.ilves@ubc.ca>

Subject: RE: possible May 14 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of
Medicine, Dermot Kelleher

Hi Eerik,

Thank you for your meeting request. Unfortunately Minister Ralston is fully committed on May 14%"
here in Victoria.

He is scheduled to be at UBC on May 25" and wondering if we could schedule a meeting on campus
that day instead? We are in the midst of confirming his agenda so if you can confirm any availability
between 10:30AM — and 1:30PM that day we would be happy to schedule an hour with this group.

Let me know at your earliest convenience.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: possible May 14 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of
Medicine, Dermot Kelleher

Dear Amanda,

Dr. Gail Murphy, UBC's Vice-President, Research & Innovation, and Dr. Dermot Kelleher, Dean of
Medicine, will be in Victoria on Monday, May 14" and would very much like to meet with Minister
Ralston.

They would like to update the Minister on the impacts and future directions of UBC health research and
innovation, and to discuss the Minister’s views and priorities with regard to the tech economy and BC’s
life sciences industries.

Currently they are available from about 9:00am to before 2:45pm.
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If the Minister is available, please let me know what time(s) work best and | would be happy to work

with you to finalize the details.
Many thanks,

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:11 PM
To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Telus Breakfast on Monday May 28
Amanda,

Do you know if we received an invitation to this (it should have gone to all MLAs). If so, could you send to me? I'm
hoping the Minister can stop by.

IM

Sent from my iPhone

14
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:43 PM
To: 'Ferrier, Jeffrey'

Subject: RE: Today's meeting

Jeffery,

This all sounds great. I'm happy to meet with you and John and Regan.

See you soon!

IM

From: Ferrier, Jeffrey [mailto:jeffrey.ferrier@fhhighroad.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:03 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Today’s meeting

Hi JM

Regan is looking forward to the meeting this afternoon. Just wanted to give it a head’s up that a local IBM colleague of
his is with him today. His name is John Longbottom. | am also accompanying him to meetings but if you'd prefer to keep

it just you and IBM then let me know - | can go grab a coffee.
Cheers
Jeff

Sent from my iPhone

This email is intended only for the named addressee. It may contain information that is confidential/private, legally
privileged, or copyright-protected, and you should handle it accordingly. If you are not the intended recipient, you do
not have legal rights to retain, copy, or distribute this email or its contents, and should promptly delete the email and all
electronic copies in your system; do not retain copies in any media. If you have received this email in error, please notify

the sender promptly. Thank you.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Recommendations for manufacturing site visits in Kelowna
Monica,

On June 12 the Minister will be in Kelowna for the BC Economic Development Summit. He will be part of the program in
the evening, but is free before then.

I am hoping the Ministry could recommend some site visits he could make, or any people you think he should meet.
He's particularly interested in learning more about the manufacturing and aerospace sector in Kelowna. | understand
that UBC Okanagan has an Innovation Precinct that will include a Learning Factory for Advanced Composites —and |
know the Minister would be interested in learning more about that. I'm hoping the team could help me identify the
most relevant person for him to meet on that topic, and any other sites / people that he could meet with during his day.

Cheers,

IM

John Michael McColl

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 218
johnmichael.mccoll@gov.bc.ca|250.208.6051
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX
Subject: RE: JTT Media Request Messaging: 4:50pm CBC Interview

Thanks Tasha, this is perfect. I'll bring forward to MBR

M

From: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 1:46 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>;
Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX <Tasha.Schollen@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil
JTT:EX <Fazil. Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: JTT Media Request Messaging: 4:50pm CBC Interview

Deadline @ 4:50pm. 604-662-7157. Backup is 604-669-3733.

Media: CBC On the Coast
Reporter: Rohit Joseph (producer) 604 622-6074, 778 893-8551, rohit.joseph@chbc.ca
Topic: #BCTECH Summit

Background: Would like MBR on the program to be interviewed by Gloria Macarenko at 4:50pm Wed. May 16 for 7-
10 minutes to talk about the BC Tech Summit and what the BC gov't is doing to support the growth of tech and
innovation in the province.

Questions: What is the BC gov't is doing to support the growth of tech and innovation in the province? Would
also like to hear from minister how the tech sector will be able to attract talent given the housing crisis. Will our
burgeoning tech sector drive prices higher?

Recommended Response:

#BCTECH Summit

e The 2018 BC Tech Summit is raising the profile of British Columbia as the top place in Canada to explore, build
and invest in technology.

e During the summit, | had the opportunity to meet with representatives from the tech sector to discuss the
challenges they face and how my government can best support their growth.

e |also got to see demonstrations of tech and innovation being developed in B.C. first-hand, from companies like
A.Y. Technologies, Vanbex and Mobile Reality, and from post-secondary institutions such as UNBC and University
of the Fraser Valley. [Minister, please feel free to use different examples]
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e At the summit, Premier John Horgan announced that our province is investing in education, infrastructure and
programs that will train and develop tech talent, support research and innovation, and help build a strong,
sustainable economy that works for people.

e To develop talent, we are investing in graduate scholarships, scholarships for women in tech, co-op education
and entrepreneurship training.

e These investments will help us attract and retain the best grad students, inspire a new generation of women to
participate in science and tech-based professions, and provide students with hands-on experience to become job-
ready.

e We are also investing in research to develop B.C.’s expertise and innovation, making it easier for tech companies
to recruit top international talent, and supporting our thriving interactive AR/VR sector.

Other Investments in B.C.’s tech sector

e We have prioritized supporting B.C.’s thriving technology and innovation sector by announcing a number of
initiatives to advance tech and innovation since taking office.

e We are expanding technology and engineering post-secondary programs by adding 2,900 more seats by 2023 to
ensure a steady supply of skilled professionals to meet the sector’s labour demands.

e We've partnered with the federal government to provide B.C. biotechnology company STEMCELL Technologies
with $45 million to create up to 2,170 B.C. jobs by 2031 and build a state-of-the-art manufacturing facility in
Burnaby.

e We appointed Alan Winter as B.C.'s first innovation commissioner to be an advocate for our tech and innovation
sector in Ottawa, the Cascadia Innovation Corridor and abroad.

e We have expanded the mandate of our Crown agency, BCIC and renamed it Innovate BC, and appointed a new
board of directors who can bring expert regional insight into the sector’s needs.

e We have contributed $300,000 toward an in-depth study, to be conducted by the State of Washington, into the
feasibility of an ultra-high-speed corridor between Vancouver, Seattle, Portland and beyond.

e Since January 2018, $83 million in funding from federal, provincial and local partners has been announced to
improve connectivity for coastal and rural areas, which is expected to benefit an estimated 187 communities —
including 69 Indigenous communities.

Tech talent and housing

e One of my goals as Minister, is growing B.C.’s tech sector by removing barriers to attracting skilled workers.

e By working closely with the tech sector, my ministry has identified housing affordability as a top concern when
retaining and attracting talent here in British Columbia.

e Budget 2018 introduced a 30-point housing plan — the biggest commitment to housing in our province's history —
which will benefit people provincewide.

e The plan includes building more than 14-thousand rental units to help address B.C.’s historically low vacancy
rates and high home prices.

e We are also working with post-secondary institutions to deliver 5-thousand new student housing spaces to
support future tech talent.

e We are enhancing and extending the Provincial Nominee Program Tech Pilot by another year to make it easier for
tech companies to recruit top international talent.

e People immigrating to B.C. through the Provincial Nominee Program are exempt from B.C.’s foreign property
transfer tax.

Will Amazon’s expansion serve to take workers away from other B.C. tech firms?

e We are working with the tech sector, schools and post-secondary institutions to train more students to
deepen B.C.’s talent pool.

e At the secondary-school level, our government is committed to providing students the supports they need to
learn the basics of coding.
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e We are investing $22.6 million to expand co-op education, entrepreneurship training and scholarships so that
a new generation can find careers in our tech and innovation sector.

e We are expanding technology and engineering post-secondary programs by adding 2,900 more seats by 2023
to provide our robust tech sector with additional tech talent to ensure a steady supply of skilled professionals
meet labour demands.

e By extending the PNP Tech Pilot, we are continuing to fast-track highly skilled workers immigrating to B.C. to
fill the most in-demand tech occupations sought by B.C. companies.

The B.C. Advantage

e B.C.is an attractive place to live and invest. Our province has worldwide appeal and the three T’s — talent, taxes
and time zone — which give us an advantage over other jurisdictions.

e B.C. has affordable health care, tax rates and one of the lowest personal income taxes in Canada.

e We offer world-class universities and continual funding for research and development, such as the $102.6 million
we just announced for 75 innovative post-secondary research projects.

e B.C. provides a safe place to raise a family, coupled with an excellent education system.

e Amazon’s plan to add 3,000 new Vancouver jobs is just one example of the many international companies
attracted to B.C. thanks to our highly skilled talent pool.

e We are further developing B.C. tech talent by investing $12 million in new graduate degree scholarships and
establishing scholarships for women in tech.

¢ In addition, $10.5 million is being invested in the B.C. Tech Co-op Grants program and Innovator Skills Initiative to
help thousands of B.C. post-secondary students develop tech and entrepreneurship skills over the next three
years.

Tasha Schollen | Communications Director

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: 250-889-1121
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 1:44 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Tweets

Great. | will bring this forward to MBR now.

IM

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 1:42 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tweets

Hey JM,

I’d love to get both of these tweets out, with approval from the Minister. I'd like to tweet the first one first, The the
second later this afternoon, as the summit closes.

I have a bunch of photos to use as well but | don’t want to attach them all here. First tweet will go with photos from the
speech, second with photos from MBR walking around the marketplace and the round table.

1. Today @jjhorgan announced investments in education, infrastructure and programs to train and develop
tech talent, support research and innovation and build a diverse and sustainable economy that makes BC
the envy of the world. #BCtech is at the heart of this vision.

2. Two whirlwind days at the #BCtechsummit and I'm more excited than ever about how tech is
transforming every sector of our economy. Our success comes from the ideas, innovation & inspiration of
the people who call BC home and I enjoyed meeting so many of you this week!

M

Sent from my iPhone
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Still good for the check-in at 3?

Argh. Yes, unfortunately $-22 | need to reschedule today. Could we try for tomorrow?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 14, 2018, at 2:51 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey IM,
Just wanted to make sure you were good for the check-in at 3? No problem if we have to reschedule.

Ramesh Ranjan

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston,
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Ph: 604-220-5303
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Monday, May 14, 2018 12:00 PM

Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX
RE: REMINDER: MBR Quote Approval Needed: Innovate BC NR

This quote is approved without changes. Apologies for the delay.

M

From: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2018 8:15 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX <Tasha.Schollen@gov.bc.ca>; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil
JTT:EX <Fazil. Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: REMINDER: MBR Quote Approval Needed: Innovate BC NR

Importance: High

Hi,

This is going out at 4pm tomorrow — would like to circulate to IBC and Greens — but need MBR quote signoff, still.

Thanks,
T

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

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 5:04 PM

To: .Email the Legislative Library

Subject: Re: Georgia Straight article from 1998

Fantastic! Thank you!
JM
Sent from my iPhone

>0n May 11, 2018, at 4:28 PM, .Email the Legislative Library <LLBC.Ref@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hello again,

>We were able to buy a copy of the article from UBC Library; please find it attached.
>

> If there’s anything else we can help you with, please let us know.

>

> Erika

>

> Erika Luebbe

> Manager, Reference Services | Legislative Library of British Columbia
> | Parliament Buildings | Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

>

> The Legislative Library provides information and research services to the Legislative Assembly.
>

> Library Hours: 8:30-5:00, or until the House adjourns Research Phone:
> 250.387.6510 Research Email:

> LLBC.Ref@leg.bc.ca<mailto:LLBC.Ref@leg.bc.ca>

> Website: https://www.leg.bc.ca/learn-about-us/legislative-library

>

>

>

> From: Luebbe, Erika

> Sent: May-11-18 12:37 PM

> To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael. McColl@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Georgia Straight article from 1998

>

> Good afternoon,

>

> Thank you for dropping by the library yesterday; | just wanted to give you a quick status update on your request.
>

> We believe this is the article in question:

>

> Baron, Nancy. “The Straights of Georgia”. Georgia Straight, September 3-10, 1998. Pages 15-21.
>
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> While the Legislative Library owns back issues of this paper, we unfortunately are missing the issues from August to
September 1998. | am in the process of obtaining the article from another institution, but it might take a few days to
arrive. | will forward it to you as soon as | receive it.

>

> Best,

>

> Erika

>

> Erika Luebbe

> Manager, Reference Services | Legislative Library of British Columbia

> | Parliament Buildings | Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4 | Tel: 250.387.6501

>

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

>

> <(GS3-10Sept1998 p.15-21.pdf>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Quick request

Great, Amanda. Could you reach out to Joel and book him in for that time? Staff and materials please

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:00 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Quick request

That’s fine. Thx. Fazil

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2018, at 9:58 AM, McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Fazil,

I think this is a great idea. MBR has House Duty on that Tuesday (May 15) until 3:15PM — then we have a
Ministry Briefing at 3:30 PM.

Let’s have Joel meet the Minister at 3:15 PM in his office. Are you OK if we start the Ministry Briefing 15
minutes late? If so, I'll ask Amanda (cc’d here) to schedule Joel in from 3:15 to 3:45 PM.

IM

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:53 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Quick request

Hi JM: | don’t know how MBR’s schedule looks. See below. Thx. Fazil
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Joel McKay <joel@ndit.wpengine.com>
Date: May 11, 2018 at 9:16:14 AM PDT

To: "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Quick request

Good Morning Fazil,
25
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Hope you’'re well.

Quick question for you: Our new board chair and myself will be in Victoria next Tuesday
afternoon. We have a period from 2-4PM where we’re fairly open. Is there any chance
we could have a brief introductory meeting with Minister Ralston?

Let me know. Thanks.

Joel McKay
Chief Executive Officer

Phone 250-561-2525
joel@northerndevelopment.bc.ca

<image001.png> Northern Development Initiative Trust
301-1268 Fifth Avenue, Prince George BC V2L 3L2
northerndevelopment.bc.ca | lovenorthernbc.com

<image002.png> <image003.png> <image004.png> <image005.png> <image006.png>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 5:28 PM
To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Subject: Tweet for your approval

Kudos to @Microsoft for joining with our government and Washington State in funding this study. From
cutting down commute times, to creating new jobs, to reducing emissions, high-speed rail has huge
potential to make life better for people in #BC https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018]TT0022-000895

#BCTECH

Sent from my iPhone
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:36 PM

Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

RE: STMT Microsoft High Speed Rail Contrib 10 May 18_v3

This is approved! Thanks so much for your quick work on this!

M

From: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX <Tasha.Schollen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: STMT Microsoft High Speed Rail Contrib 10 May 18 v3

Hi folks,

For your review/approval pls. The editors are standing by to finalize/send out.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:40 PM
To: Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Correspondence Request
Attachments: 141316 Manley Final 180510.docx
Hi Katie!

Could you print this on letterhead for me?

IM

From: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:19 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Correspondence Request

Hi JM,
Please see attached DM approved letter as requested.
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you require anything further.

Thanks,
Arthi

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:30 AM
To: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

Subject: Correspondence Request

Arthi,

On Friday, May 4th Minister Ralston was in Ottawa where he met with John Manley, President and CEO of the Business
Council of Canada.

Could you prepare a very short thank-you note for the Minister’s signature.

IT should say it was a pleasure to meet him, and thank him for making time for a cordial and constructive conversation
about investment in BC and Canada.

He hopes that when Mr. Manley is next in British Columbia, they can continue the conversation, and that Mr. Manley
will not hesitate to be in touch with his office?

The note can be very short. If you could get me a digital copy by tomorrow, | can print it here on letterhead, get the
Minister’s signature, and return to you for sending.

Call me if you need any more info!
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
johnmichael.mccoll@gov.bc.ca| 250.208.6051
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: RE: possible May 14 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and

Dean of Medicine, Dermot Kelleher

Hey Amanda,

So actually | think I'll likely find another professor for MBR to meet during that free time. I'll loop back with you with a
name. Hopefully later today or tomorrow.

IM

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:52 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: possible May 14 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of Medicine,
Dermot Kelleher

Hi JM-

As we only have 2 meetings + Brock Commons confirmed for May 25" would you like to have Gail Murphy’s office
coordinate other activities (per their offer below)?

Logistics: We can add additional activities from 1:00-2:30PM or have Brock Commons tour during that time.
- The Brock Commons time is not firm (room to move)
- Gail Murphy (is available between 12:00-1:30PM only)
- Dr.lJohn Innes (is available at 2:30PM)

Let me know you preference,

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

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists
under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Ilves, Eerik [mailto:eerik.ilves@ubc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:15 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Re: possible May 14 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of Medicine,
Dermot Kelleher

Hi Amanda,

Gail is available from noon to 1:30pm. Dermot’s availability I’'m still unsure of, but it would be great for the Minister to
have a discussion with Gail nonetheless.

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

Apologies for the delayed response. | have been trying to sort out schedules on our side, but will definitely want to
arrange a meeting during that block on May 25™.

In addition to a sit-down meeting with Gail and Dermott, we could arrange other activities (lab visit[s], meetings etc)
here on campus if the Minister is interested and available. | gather that he is meeting with our Dean of Forestry at 9:30,
but after that we would be happy to put together an itinerary for the time the Minister is available.

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

|%| THE UNIVERSITY OF BRIC

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX [mailto:Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 12:13 PM
To: llves, Eerik <eerik.ilves@ubc.ca>
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Subject: RE: possible May 14 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of Medicine,
Dermot Kelleher

Hi Eerik,

Thank you for your meeting request. Unfortunately Minister Ralston is fully committed on May 14™" here in Victoria.
He is scheduled to be at UBC on May 25 and wondering if we could schedule a meeting on campus that day
instead? We are in the midst of confirming his agenda so if you can confirm any availability between 10:30AM - and
1:30PM that day we would be happy to schedule an hour with this group.

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

Subject: possible May 14 meeting with UBC VP Research and Innovation, Gail Murphy, and Dean of Medicine, Dermot
Kelleher

Dear Amanda,

Dr. Gail Murphy, UBC's Vice-President, Research & Innovation, and Dr. Dermot Kelleher, Dean of Medicine, will be in
Victoria on Monday, May 14" and would very much like to meet with Minister Ralston.

They would like to update the Minister on the impacts and future directions of UBC health research and innovation, and
to discuss the Minister’s views and priorities with regard to the tech economy and BC’s life sciences industries.

Currently they are available from about 9:00am to before 2:45pm.

If the Minister is available, please let me know what time(s) work best and | would be happy to work with you to finalize
the details.

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

|%| THE UNIVERSITY OF BRI’
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Trimble, Brett FIN:EX

Cc: Glumac, Rick; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX
Subject: RE: VIP Tech

Hello Brett,

I hope I’'m correct in assuming you are our VIP tech person. If so, I'd like to introduce you to Alyson Tan, cc’d here.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:04 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Glumac, Rick <s-17 >

Subject: VIP Tech

Hi M,

Can you put me in touch with your VIP tech person? | hear you may have someone different for the MO than we do in
DMO.

We are looking to test out PDF expert with MO’s sharepoint for PSG.
Thank you,

Alyson
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:01 PM

To: 'Kallie Smith'

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: RE: 141170 Incoming Meeting Request - May 11th

Perfect, it’s confirmed then! When you arrive at security, just have them call Minister Ralston’s office and | will come to
meet you.

See you Friday

IM

From: Kallie Smith [mailto:executivedirector@abdc.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:07 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 141170 Incoming Meeting Request - May 11th

Hello John-Michael,
Yes, | can meet you at Room 138 on Friday, May 11" at 11:30.
All the best,

Kallie

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX [mailto:JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: May 9, 2018 11:52 AM

To: 'Kallie Smith' <executivedirector@abdc.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 141170 Incoming Meeting Request - May 11th

Hello Kallie,

I would be happy to meet. I'm free at 11:30 AM on Friday.

Are you available to meet me at the Minister’s Office (Room 138 in the Legislature Buildings) at 11:30?
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 141170 Incoming Meeting Request - May 11th

Hello Amanda and John-Michael,
Amanda, thank you very much for the email introduction.

John-Michael, | am free on Friday from 10:30 AM — 1:30 PM. | hope that there is an opportunity during this time for the
two of us to meet.

All the best,

Kallie

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX [mailto:Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May 9, 2018 10:23 AM

To: 'Kallie Smith' <executivedirector@abdc.bc.ca>

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 141170 Incoming Meeting Request - May 11th

Good morning Kallie,

Thank you very much for your email and meeting request. | have copied our Sr. Ministerial Assistant, John-Michael, on
this email in way of connecting the 2 of you. He would be pleased to meet with you and coordinate a mutually available
time to meet this Friday, May 11",

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.

Kind regards,

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Minister, JTT JTT:EX; Ralston.MLA, Bruce LASS:EX
Subject: 141170 Incoming Meeting Request - May 11th

Hello Honourable Minister Bruce Ralston,

My name is Kallie Smith and | am the Executive Director of the Prince George Aboriginal Business Development
Association, a non-profit organization in Prince George that has been providing business, economic, and community
development support services to Indigenous individuals and communities for over 20 years. | am going to be in Victoria
on Friday, May 11" and would greatly appreciate an opportunity to sit down with a representative from your Ministry to
introduce myself and provide an overview of what our organization has accomplished in the past 20 years and what we
have planned moving forward.

I look forward to hearing back from you.

All the best,

Kallie Smith
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:47 AM

To: 'Simon Cumming'; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting w/ Minister Ralston?

Hello Simon,

Apologies for the slow reply. Yes, the Minister would be happy to meet. Amanda Rob will loop back with you to find a
good date and time in June.

Cheers,

IM

From: Simon Cumming [mailto:Simon.Cumming@metrovancouver.org]

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:57 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JochnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting w/ Minister Ralston?

Mr. McColl/Ms. Robb: any update on this request, by any chance?

Simon Cumming MBA

Intergovernment and Stakeholder Engagement Division Manager Metro Vancouver
604-432-6204 (office)

604-616-2220 (cell)

On Apr 25, 2018, at 1:28 PM, Simon Cumming
<Simon.Cumming@metrovancouver.org<mailto:Simon.Cumming@metrovancouver.org>> wrote:

Mr. McColl/Ms. Robb: | am hoping to be able to schedule a meeting with Minister Ralston sometime in early to mid-
June to update him on the Regional Prosperity Initiative; Metro Vancouver is currently working with McKinsey and
Company on a business plan for the RPI that will be completed by the end of May, and given the Minister's previously
expressed support for the program, | believe it would be a good time to provide the Minister with an update and to
chart a path forward for (hopefully) securing provincial support for the RPI.

If you could please let me know if there is any time in the Minister's schedule in early June to meet with a small
(maximum 3 member) delegation from Metro Vancouver - either in Victoria or in Vancouver, whatever suits the
Minister's schedule - | would be grateful.

Many thanks, and please call if you have any questions or comments. | look forward to hearing from you!

Simon Cumming, MBA

Division Manager, Stakeholder and Intergovernmental Relations Stakeholder Engagement External Relations t. 604-432-

6204 c. 604-616-2220

<image001.png><http://www.metrovancouver.org/>
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Effective November 14, 2017, Metro Vancouver Head Office is moving to Metrotower IIl. Our new address is 4730
Kingsway, Burnaby B.C. V5H 0C6. Please note that the main entrance to the building is from Central Boulevard.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:30 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Could you give me a call when you have a moment?

Quick questions re: PNWER

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:11 AM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Subject: RE: I'm at breakfast with my Japan specialists

Sounds good. There a couple of stories in the news today I'd like to make sure you're aware of.

IM

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 7:31 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: I'm at breakfast with my Japan specialists

In at 830

Sent from my iPhone
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 7:18 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting request / Johnson & Johnson

From: Ferrier, Jeffrey [mailto:leffrey.Ferrier@fleishman.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:36 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting request / Johnson & Johnson

Hi IM,

The Johnson & Johnson (“J&J)”) Family of Companies is comprised of Janssen Biotech, J&J Medical Products, J&J
Consumer Products, and LifeScan, and represents an important part of B.C.’s innovation economy. J&J prides itself on
nurturing innovation in British Columbia, investing in B.C.-based research and local companies that employ highly-skilled
workers, supporting B.C.’s academic and research institutions, and improving health and quality of life in B.C.

The recent decision to rename the BC Innovation Council to Innovate BC and expand the crown agency’s mandate
demonstrates the government’s renewed commitment to supporting innovation, including within the province’s ever-
growing life sciences sector. J&J shares a similar vision, and is interested in meeting with Minister Ralston with the goal
to offer insights on where gaps and opportunities to innovate within B.C.’s healthcare sector still exist, and to discuss
ways J&J, Innovate BC and government can work together to advance innovation while supporting the government’s
efforts to improve the province’s overall healthcare system.

Representing J&J would be members of our B.C. team, including Dr. Jennifer Hamilton, J&J’s well-regarded national
innovation expert based in Vancouver and New Ventures lead for J&J Innovation Canada. Dr. Hamilton has insights into
trends and advancements in B.C. health sector innovation, R&D investment opportunities, and J&J’s approaches to
innovation in other jurisdictions globally.

J&J looks forward to engaging with your government. Please let us know of potential dates in mid- to late-May or June
in Victoria or in the Lower Mainland that would work best for Minister Ralston.

Thank you for your consideration.
Best regards,

Jeffrey Ferrier
Vice President

FleishmanHillard HighRoad | 777 Hornby St. | 16th Floor | Vancouver, British Columbia | V6Z 2T3
0 604-688-2505 | M 604-362-6109 | E jeffrey.ferrier@FHhighroad.com

This email is intended only for the named person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain valuable business information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise protected
from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee, or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. All contents are the copyright property of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, you are nevertheless
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bound to respect the sender’s worldwide legal rights. We require that unintended recipients delete the email and destroy all electronic copies in their system, retaining no copies in any
media. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by calling our Help Desk at (314) 982-8651. We appreciate your cooperation.

This email is intended only for the named addressee. It may contain information that is confidential/private, legally privileged, or copyright-protected, and you should
handle it accordingly. If you are not the intended recipient, you do not have legal rights to retain, copy, or distribute this email or its contents, and should promptly delete
the email and all electronic copies in your system; do not retain copies in any media. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender promptly. Thank you.
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: May 2, 2018 1:00 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82777 (Composite Public

Affairs). Pls. respond by April 27

Hi JM,
Could you please send me your responsive records for this request?

Thank you!

Jacqueline Louie
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable George Chow, Minister of State for Trade
Ministry of Jobs, Trade, and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
Jacgueline.louie@gov.bc.ca |250-387-9142

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 7:52 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; McAleese, Amy MAH:EX; Reddy, Arthi
JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82777 (Composite Public Affairs). Pls. respond by April 27

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political Party):

Regarding the Composite Group or Composite Public Affairs: All Communications, all contracts awarded, and the
value of those contracts. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 04/06/2018)

Please note:

e This is a x-government request sent to all ministries and the Office of the Premier.

e If you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Contact our office
immediately.

+ If you believe this Call for Records should be directed to someone other than those it has been addressed,
please advise.

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOI inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca.

Response is requested by: Friday, April 27, 2018.

Thank you,
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Nicole Forward

Senior Analyst, FOIPPA | Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division

T: 778-698-7858 | E: Nicole.forward@gov.bc.ca

Providing services to:

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing;
The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology;
The Ministry of Labour; and

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture.
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: May 2, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Hudson, Vicki MAH:EX

Subject: RE: JTT-2018-81226 (BC NDP MLA - MO Correspondence | 27 pages. Please respond
by May 4

Attachments: Redline JTT-2018-81226 MO edit.pdf

Hi Vicki,

This redline is approved with edits as attached.

Thank you,
Jacqueline

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
Jacqueline.louie@gov.bc.ca |250-387-9142

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: JTT-2018-81226 (BC NDP MLA - MO Correspondence | 27 pages. Please respond by May 4

Please send approval/comments to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Friday, May 4, 2018 if possible.

Rquest Wording:

Copies of all correspondence, excluding attachments, received by the Minister’s/Minister of State's Office from BC NDP
MLA’s, including cabinet Ministers/the Premier acting in their capacities as an NDP MLA. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 11/01/2017 To 02/20/2018)

This is a xgovt request: XGR-2018-81173
Note to Reviewers:

This is a xgovt request: XGR-2018-81173.

An extension was taken for a consultation with the Ministry of Health. No harms identified.

The duplicate records will be removed prior to release to the applicant.

Once approved by the MO and the ED Leduc the package will be forwarded to ADM Campbell and the DM for
final approval.

¢ |AO recommends publishing these records to Open Information.
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Please contact our office if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Vicki Hudson, ciapp-p

Manager, Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division
T: 250-387-2044; E: vicki.hudson@gov.bc.ca;

Providing service to: Ministry of Jobs, Trade & Technology
Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

Ministry of Labour
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: May 2, 2018 1:.04 PM

To: Hudson, Vicki MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-80805 (Quebec Immigrant

Investor Program - QIIP) - 300 pgs. Please respond by April 30.

Hi Vicki,
This is approved with any edits as noted by Meghan Sali.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Rioux, Luke JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-80805 (Quebec Immigrant Investor Program - QIIP) -
300 pgs. Please respond by April 30.

Please send approval/comments to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Monday, April 30, 2018 if possible. Please note that the
LDD is May 7, 2018.

Rquest Wording:
Any records, emails, documents, reports, related to the Quebec Immigrant Investor Program - QIIP, including
correspondence between the provincial and the federal government regarding the QIIP, and data on secondary

migration from Quebec to BC. (Date Range for Record Search: From 04/01/2016 To 02/01/2018)

Note to Reviewers:

5.13
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5.13

If you have any questions please contact our office.
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

Sent: May 2, 2018 1:16 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82777 (Composite Public
Affairs). Pls. respond by April 27

Attachments: JTT-2018-82777 attachment.pdf; JTT-2018-82777 pdf

Hello,

Please find attached responsive records to this request from the MO for Minister Ralston and Minister Chow.
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

+ If you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Contact our office
immediately.

¢ If you believe this Call for Records should be directed to someone other than those it has been addressed,
please advise.

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOI inbox at FOL.Inbox@gov.bc.ca.

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

Sent: May 2, 2018 1:17 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82798 (Hydrogen energy study)

Pls. respond by April 25

Any records for this one?

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

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 12:22 PM

To: Domench, Martin JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah
JTT:EX; Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82798 (Hydrogen energy study) Pls. respond by April 25

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political Party):
All records regarding the study announced in the following news release from the Ministry of Energy & Mines

regarding renewable hydrogen energy potential: https://archive.news.qov.bc.ca/releases/news_releases 2017-
2021/2018EMPR0008-000523.htm (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 04/11/2018)

Please note:

¢ This request was also sent to the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum.
* [f you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Contact our office

immediately.
¢ If you believe this Call for Records should be directed to someone other than those it has been addressed,

please advise.

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOI inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca

Response is requested by: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 if possible.

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

Sent: May 3, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Hudson, Vicki MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-81932 (MO Emails - Lynne

Holt) 4 pages. Please respond by May 8

Hi Vicki,
This redline is approved.

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

From: Hudson, Vicki MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 6:49 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-81932 (MO Emails - Lynne Holt) 4 pages. Please respond
by May 8

Please send approval/comments to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Tuesday, May 8, 2018.

Request Wording:

All emails between the Minister's Office and Lynne.Holt@gov.bc.ca. (Date Range for Record Search: From 06/30/2017 To
03/12/2018)

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

Sent: May 3, 2018 1:03 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83134 (Kinder Morgan Public

Opinion) : Pls respond by May 9

Hi All,
Please send me your responsive records for this request or let me know if you have none.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83134 (Kinder Morgan Public Opinion) : Pls respond by May
9

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Media):

All public-opinion polling, or surveys designed to measure BC public opinion on Kinder Morgan's plans to expand the
Trans Mountain pipeline between Alberta and B.C. commissioned by the B.C. government, including any emails or
briefing documents/notes on any such research conducted or commissioned by the B.C. government or conducted by
other public-opinion, polling or survey agencies. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 04/23/2018)

Please note:

¢ This request was also sent to the Office of the Premier.

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

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOI inbox at FOL.Inbox@gov.bc.ca
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Response is requested by: Wednesday May 9, 2018, if possible.

Thank you.

John Flatman

Senior Analyst, FOIPPA

Information Management and Strategic Initiatives, Management Services Division
Ph: 778 698-3505] e: John.Flatman@gov.bc.ca

Providing services to:

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing,

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology,

The Ministry of Labour and

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: May 3, 2018 1:08 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Maloney, Katie JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83194 (Josh Gordon Contracts &

Communication) : Pls respond by May 9

Hi all,
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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:22 AM

To: McAleese, Amy MAH:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Reddy, Arthi
JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83194 (Josh Gordon Contracts & Communication) : Pls
respond by May 9

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political Party):

All communications between the Deputy Minister's Office, or the Minister/Minister of State's Office and Josh Gordon
from SFU; Copies of all contracts with Josh Gordon. (Date range for Record Search: 01/01/2018 to 04/25/2018)

Please note:

¢ This request was sent to all Ministries the Office of the Premier.

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

Sent: May 3, 2018 2:49 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: GCP-2018-81418 (BC
Wine Month) 2 pages. Please respond by April 24.

Attachments: GCP-2018-81418 redline.pdf

For your review and approval—it contains your records.

J

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: GCP-2018-81418 (BC Wine Month) 2 pages.
Please respond by April 24.

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX; Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: GCP-2018-81418 (BC Wine Month) 2 pages.
Please respond by April 24.

Government Communications and Public Engagement received this FOI request from Political Party:

All records relating to the Alberta Government's ban on BC wine. (Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To
02/26/2018) .

They identified the attached documents as responsive records and wish to get JTT’s views on disclosure.

Note to reviewers:

5.13

Please send approval/comments to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Tuesday, April 24, 2018. If possible

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

Sent: May 4, 2018 10:02 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Maloney, Katie JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX

Subject: FW: FEE WAIVER GRANTED RE: New Call for Records: JTT-2018-81419 (Alberta Ban on

BC Wine) - Response Due by: May 10, 2018

Hi all,

The fee estimate we submitted has been waived for the applicant, so please resume gathering any records you have for
this request and send them my way.

“All records relating to the Alberta Government's ban on BC wine. (Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To
02/26/2018)"”

Katie/llene: Please search the general inboxes and your own.
| will search Kathie’s records.

Let me know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: FEE WAIVER GRANTED RE: New Call for Records: JTT-2018-81419 (Alberta Ban on BC Wine) - Response Due
by: May 10, 2018

Please resume records gathering for this request as a full fee waiver has been granted based on the clear public interest
and applicant’s ability to disseminate the information. 1SC division has also been advised to resume gathering.
Response is requested by: Thursday May 10, 2018, if possible.

Thank you.
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John Flatman
Senior Analyst, FOIPPA
Information Management and Strategic Initiatives, Management Services Division

Ph: 778 698-3505] e: John.Flatman@gov.be.ca
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:04 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: New Call for Records: JTT-2018-81419 (Alberta Ban on BC Wine) - Response Due by: March 16, 2018

Hi Heather,
Our office estimates it will take 10 hours to prepare records for this request—7 to gather and 3 to produce.

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
Jacgueline.louie@gov.bc.ca [250-387-9142

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: New Call for Records: JTT-2018-81419 (Alberta Ban on BC Wine) - Response Due by: March 16, 2018

Hello Jacqueline,

The response is for all records so the emails we discussed would be included in the request. If there are duplicates
those don’t have to be sent and also email strings can be taken out.

s.22 Do you have an estimate on the time it will take to prepare the records?

Thank you,
Heather

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 8:35 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX; Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX; Domench, Martin
JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Leduc, Danine
MAH:EX

Subject: New Call for Records: JTT-2018-81419 (Alberta Ban on BC Wine) - Response Due by: March 16, 2018
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The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

“All records relating to the Alberta Government's ban on BC wine. (Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To
02/26/2018)"”

Please note:

e This is a x-government request.

¢ The applicant has confirmed that: "duplicates and drafts may be excluded. Where there is no final copy, | request
the current draft be considered responsive. In addition, email may be restricted to final strings where the final string

shows the entirety of the conversation"”.

e [f this request should be directed elsewhere within the ministry, please advise our office.

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOI inbox at FOL.Inbox@gov.bc.ca

Response is requested by: Friday, March 16, 2018, if possible.
Thank you.

Heather McDonald

Senior Analyst, FOIPPA | Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division

T: 778-698-3735| E: Heather.M.McDonald@gov.bc.ca

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

Sent: May 7, 2018 2:09 PM

To: ELES

Cc: Chow.MLA, George LASS:EX; i %; Vivian Su, TECO Assistant Director; Sali, Meghan
JTTEX

Subject: RE: Request from TECO in Canada (Ottawa)

Hello Arthur,

Thank you for your email. Neither myself nor Minister Chow are able to assist, but my colleague Meghan (cc’d) will be
able to consider your request.

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

From: [REFZE [mailto:stchen@moea.gov.tw]

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:10 PM
To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: Chow.MLA, George LASS:EX; Ei&E%E; Vivian Su, TECO Assistant Director
Subject: Request from TECO in Canada (Ottawa)

Dear Jacqueline,

I hope this note finds you well. | got your contact through my colleague, Vivian Su at TECO, Vancouver. Kindly please
allow me to request a favor from you if it wouldn’t bother during your busy schedule.

Background:
My Executive Director of Economic Division, Mr. James Chang has met Minster Hon. George Chow at a luncheon hosted

by TECO during the visit of our Vice-Minister of Economic Affairs, Ms. M. H. Wang.
During the luncheon, Hon. Chow has mentioned to Ms. Wang and Mr. Chang to work together on the promotion of
industrial and hi-tech ties between BC and Taiwan.

Mission:

Mr. Chang will be travelling to Vancouver next week paying visits to some Canadian hi-tech companies at Vancouver.
We just got informed of a BC Tech Summit organized by BC government & BCIC between May 14~16. By this visit to
Vancouver, we would really like to attend this Summit and seek more opportunities for potential Hi-Tech cooperation. |
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am wondering if you might have chance getting free admission for this particular event. | would be most grateful if it
might be possible for Mr. Chang and his colleagues to have opportunity attending this Summit.

Please excuse me for such a short notice and any inconvenience it might cause you.
Thank you and please advise if it is fine with you.

Best regards,

Arthur Chen

Economic Division

TECO in Canada (Ottawa)

613 231 5080 ext 284
613 462 8421
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: May 8, 2018 8:52 AM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT from

OO0P-2018-82410 (Tamarra Wong messages) - 2 pages. Pls. respond by May 8

Approved by MO with no edits.
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT from OOP-2018-82410 (Tamarra Wong
messages) - 2 pages. Pls. respond by May 8

Apologies for the short turnaround time on this request
The Office of the Premier has received this FOI request from Political Party for:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from Tamarra Wong.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018)

They identified the additional documents as responsive records and wish to get JTT's views on disclosure.

Note to reviewers:

5.13

Please send approval/comments to FOLInbox@gov.bc.ca by Tuesday, May 8, 2018 if possible.

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

Page 69 of 200 JTT-2018-84184



Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Vicki,

Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

May 9, 2018 2:41 PM

Hudson, Vicki MAH:EX

Fwd: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83426 (MA Messages - April).
Pls. respond by May 15, 2018

Have you heard back from Central FOI on clarifying this cross-gov request?

Thanks!
Jacqueline

Begin forwarded message:

From: "FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX" <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 8, 2018 at 3:10:04 PM PDT
To: "Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX" <Jacqueline.Louie@gov.bc.ca>, "Sali, Meghan JTT:EX"

<Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX" <Sveah.Hourston@gov.bc.ca>, "Jang, Monica JTT:EX"
<Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>, "FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX" <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83426 (MA Messages - April). Pls. respond

by May 15, 2018

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant

type: Political Party):

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages -
excluding attachments - sent from the Minister’s Ministerial Assistant(s), where such a position exists
and was staffed. (Date Range for Record Search: From: 04/01/2018 To 04/30/2018)

Please note:

e This is a x-government request sent to all ministries and the Office of the Premier.

e If you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Contact

our office immediately.

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOI inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca

Response is requested by: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 if possible.

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

Sent: May 9, 2018 5:15 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-81960 (emails betweem MO
and Susan Vasilev) 59 pages. Please respond by May 11

Attachments: Redline JTT-2018-81960 MO edit.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the redline for this request with edits.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-81960 (emails betweem MO and Susan Vasilev) 59
pages. Please respond by May 11

Please send approval/comments to: FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by: Friday, May 11, 2018.

Request Wording:

All emails between the Minister/Premier’s Office and Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca. (Date Range for Record Search: From
06/30/2017 To 03/12/2018)

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

Sent: May 9, 2018 5:26 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82800 (Comms. between BC

Gov/Japan re hydrogen energy). Pls. respond by April 25

Hello,

The MO for Minister Ralston and Minister Chow has no responsive records for this request. My sincere apologies for the
late response.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Domench, Martin JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah
JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82800 (Comms. between BC Gov/Japan re hydrogen
energy). Pls. respond by April 25

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political Party):

All records regarding any communication between the government and Japan on the production of hydrogen energy.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 04/11/2018)

Please note:

e This request was also sent to the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum.
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

30

Page 74 of 200 JTT-2018-84184



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

Sent: May 9, 2018 5:27 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82798 (Hydrogen energy study)

Pls. respond by April 25

Hello,
The MO for Minister Ralston and Minister Chow has no responsive records for this request.

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
regarding renewable hydrogen energy potential: https://archive.news.gov.bc.ca/releases/news_releases_2017-
2021/2018EMPR0O008-000523.htm (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 04/11/2018)

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

Sent: May 9, 2018 5:28 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83134 (Kinder Morgan Public

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

e This request was also sent to the Office of the Premier.

e If you believe this Call for Records should be directed to someone other than those it has been addressed,
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

Sent: May 9, 2018 5:29 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83194 (Josh Gordon Contracts &

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

e This request was sent to all Ministries the Office of the Premier.

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

Sent: May 9, 2018 5:47 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83426 (MA Messages - April).

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83426 (MA Messages - April). Pls. respond by May 15, 2018

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding
attachments - sent from the Minister’s Ministerial Assistant(s), where such a position exists and was staffed. (Date
Range for Record Search: From: 04/01/2018 To 04/30/2018)

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

Sent: May 10, 2018 10:27 AM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-81960 (emails betweem MO

and Susan Vasilev) 59 pages. Please respond by May 11

Thank you, Vicki. This is approved.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 5:55 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-81960 (emails betweem MO and Susan Vasilev) 59
pages. Please respond by May 11

Hello:

5.13

Do you want to see a revised redline or do you approval and | will make the edits prior to sending to ADM Campbell for
approval. Thank you,

Vicki Hudson, ciapp-p

Manager, Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division
T: 250-387-2044; E: vicki.hudson(@gov.bc.ca;

Providing service to: Ministry of Jobs, Trade & Technology
Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

Ministry of Labour

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 5:15 PM
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
Jacqueline.louie@gov.bc.ca [250-387-9142

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

s.13

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

Sent: May 10, 2018 1:15 PM

To: '‘Rocky Mountaineer Qutreach’

Subject: RE: Rocky Mountaineer | Departure Event Invite
Hello,

Thank you very much for extending the invitation to your departure event to me. Please accept my apologies for the
delayed response. Unfortunately | will not be able to attend.

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

From: Rocky Mountaineer Outreach [mailto:outreach@rockymountaineer.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Rocky Mountaineer | Departure Event Invite

Hello,

| am following up on an earlier invitation sent on behalf of Rocky Mountaineer for a departure event on May
18th. We would love to have you join us.

Best,

Rocky Mountaineer Outreach Team

#1100 - 980 Howe Street, Vancouver,
British Columbia, V6Z 0CR Canada
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From: Rocky Mountaineer Outreach

Sent: May 1, 2018 9:49:07 AM

To: Jacqueline.Louie@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Rocky Mountaineer | Departure Event Invite

Hello,

Please see attached for an invitation to an event on May 18th on behalf of Rocky Mountaineer.

Best,

Rocky Mountaineer Outreach Team

#1100 - 980 Howe Street,
Vancouver, British Columbia, V6Z
0C8 Canada
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 1:42 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW AND COMMENTS: JTT from GCP-2018-81406
(Alberta Trade Dispute) 10 pages - pls respond by May 9

Attachments: JTT Consultation GCP-2018-81406.pdf

I've added my own edits for your approval.

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
Jacqgueline.louie@gov.bc.ca |250-387-9142

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW AND COMMENTS: JTT from GCP-2018-81406 (Alberta Trade Dispute) 10 pages -
pls respond by May 9

Government Communications and Public Engagement received this FOI request from a Political Party:

All records in the Deputy Minister’s office and Assistant Deputy Minister’s office related to the current trade dispute with
Alberta. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/23/2018).

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get JTT’s views on disclosure.

Notes to reviewers:

5.13

Please send your response to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 or sooner if possible.

Thank you.

John Flatman
Senior Analyst, FOIPPA
Information Management and Strategic Initiatives, Management Services Division
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Ph: 778 698-3505| e: John.Flatman@gov.bc.ca
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

Sent: May 10, 2018 1:44 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: GCP-2018-81418 (BC

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

They identified the attached documents as responsive records and wish to get JTT’'s views on disclosure.

Note to reviewers:

5.13
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5.13

Please send approval/comments to FOLInbox@gov.bc.ca by Tuesday, April 24, 2018. If possible

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

Sent: May 10, 2018 1:57 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82430 (Minister messages -
February). Pls. respond by April 18

Attachments: JTT-2018-82430 MBR.pdf; JTT-2018-82430 MGC texts.pdf; JTT-2018-82430 MGC.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached responsive records for this request from the MO for Minister Ralston and Minister Chow.
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy
Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82430 (Minister messages - February). Pls. respond by April
18

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political Party):
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from the Minister,
excluding attachments and any correspondence from individuals responding on behalf of the Minister. (Date Range
for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018)

Please note:

e This is a cross government request sent to all ministries and the Office of the Premier.
e If you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Contact our office
immediately.

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOI inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca

Response is requested by: Wednesday, April 18, 2018, if possible.
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

Sent: May 14, 2018 8:05 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83476 (Minister EA Messages -

October) Pls. respond by May 17

Importance: High

Hey Ramesh,
Apologies for not sending this out to you last week. Could you please send me your responsive records?
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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy
Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83476 (Minister EA Messages - October) Pls. respond by
May 17

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding
attachments - sent from Minister’s Executive Assistant(s), where such a position exists and was staffed (Date Range
for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 10/31/2017)

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
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Response is requested by: Thursday, May 17, 2018 if possible.

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

Sent: May 14, 2018 9:08 AM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FEE WAIVER GRANTED RE: New Call for Records: JTT-2018-81419 (Alberta Ban on
BC Wine) - Response Due by: May 10, 2018

Attachments: JTT-2018-81419 attachments.pdf; JTT-2018-81419 scans.pdf; JTT-2018-81419.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached responsive records for this request.
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
and applicant’s ability to disseminate the information. ISC division has also been advised to resume gathering.

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

.22 Do you have an estimate on the time it will take to prepare the records?

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
02/26/2018)”

Please note:

e Thisis a x-government request.
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

Sent: May 14, 2018 11:45 AM

To: 'Lotta Ygartua'

Cc: Jane Wang

Subject: RE: Canada China Business Council follow up

Hi Lotta and Jane,

Thank you for your email and the work that you do in furthering Canada-China business relations. I'm glad we had a
chance to connect on Friday.

On behalf of Minister Chow, we very much look forward to continuing to work together.

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

From: Lotta Ygartua [mailto:Lotta@ccbc.com]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: Jane Wang

Subject: Canada China Business Council follow up

Dear Jacqueline,

It was a pleasure meeting you in person at the Alibaba Group event last Friday. I'm sending a follow up email to make
sure that you have the contact details for me and Jane Wang, Program Manager, Canada China Business Council.

We are pleased to have had the pleasure of Minister Chow attending our event earlier on in March and hope to have
more opportunities to involve the Ministers at JTT in the near future. I've attached the communication from this event
for your reference.

If there’s anything that we can assist with don’t hesitate to contact us.

Best regards,
Lotta
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Lotta Ygartua ZVb 5K

Director, British Columbia Chapter | AFEIEHE LA 7> F 1T
Canada China Business Council | flit 5 5 Fl 2>

0: 604-681 8838

M: 778-251-8044

CCBC.com

iu' Canada China Business Council
Conseil d'affaires Canada-Chine
LT | b St S a2

From: Minister, JTT JTT:EX [mailto:JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: April 25, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Lotta Ygartua <Lotta@ccbc.com>

Subject: Canada China Business Council Luncheon

Please find attached a letter from the Honourable Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology and the
Honourable George Chow, Minister of State for Trade.

Thank you,

Office of the Minister
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: May 15, 2018 9:15 AM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Cc: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83426 (MA Messages - April). Pls.

respond by May 15, 2018

Hello,

The MO for Minister Ralston and Minister Chow estimate 20 hours to fulfill this request—4 hours for gathering and 16
hours for producing between three Ministerial Assistants.

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

Sent: May 15, 2018 9:18 AM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83562 (Senior MA messages -
September)

Hello,

The MO for Minister Ralston and Minister Chow estimates 8 hours to fulfill this request—2 hours for gathering and 6
hours for producing. Kathie Currie was the only Senior Ministerial Assistant for the specified time period.

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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy
Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83562 (Senior MA messages - September)

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding
attachments - sent from the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s) , where the position exists and was
staffed. (Date Range for Record Search: From: 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

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

Response is requested by: Monday, May 21, 2018 if possible.

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

Sent: May 15, 2018 10:11 AM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: REMINDER: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW AND COMMENTS: JTT from
GCP-2018-81406 (Alberta Trade Dispute) 10 pages - pls respond by May 9

Attachments: JTT Consultation GCP-2018-81406 - MO edits.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached records for this consultation with edits.
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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: REMINDER: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW AND COMMENTS: JTT from GCP-2018-81406 (Alberta Trade
Dispute) 10 pages - pls respond by May 9

Hello,
A response to the email below is outstanding. Please advise at your earliest convenience.
Thank you,

Nicole

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

Sent: May 16, 2018 10:38 AM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Cc: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: JTT Approvals Required | Proactive Disclosure - April Calendars. Pls respond by May
22

Approved for Minister Chow.
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Cc: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: JTT Approvals Required | Proactive Disclosure - April Calendars. Pls respond by May 22

Please send approval/comments to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Tuesday, May 22, 2018.

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

Sent: May 16, 2018 11:34 AM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83476 (Minister EA Messages -
October) Pls. respond by May 17

Attachments: JTT-2018-83476.pdf

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

Sent: May 16, 2018 1:13 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2017-74457 (QP House Binder For
Minister) 248 pages. Please respond by Thursday, May 17 if possible

Attachments: Redline JTT-2017-74457 MO edit.pdf

Hello,

This redline is approved with noted edits.
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2017-74457 (QP House Binder For Minister) 248 pages. Please
respond by Thursday, May 17 if possible

Please send approval/comments to FOLInbox@gov.bc.ca by Thursday, May 17, 2018 if possible. The LDD is May 18,
2018.

Request Wording:

A copy of the most up to date binder used by the Minister in Question Period. (Date Range for Record Search: From
10/01/2017 To 12/14/2017)

Note to Reviewers:

5.13
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5.13

Any questions or concerns, please contact our office.
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

Sent: May 17, 2018 3:42 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Maloney, Katie JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83532 (Fed comms re Amazon

announcement) Pls. respond by May 23

Hi all,

Please send me any responsive records you have for this request by next Wednesday.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Domench, Martin JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX; Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan
JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83532 (Fed comms re Amazon announcement) Pls. respond
by May 23

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

All communications sent from the federal government to the provincial government regarding Amazon’s
announcement on April 30, 2018. (Date Range for Record Search: From 04/01/2018 To 05/01/2018)

Please note:

¢ This is a x-government request sent to the Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology, the Ministry of Labour,
Government Communications and Public Engagement and the Office of the Premier.

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
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Response is requested by: Thursday, May 23, 2018 if possible.

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

Sent: May 17, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83536

(RegulatoryReformBC@gov.bc.ca) Pls. respond by May 23

Hi folks,
Please send me your responsive records for this request or let me know if you have none. | will search Kathie’s records.

All correspondence with the email address RegulatoryReformBC@gov.bc.ca. (Date Range for Record Search: From
08/15/2017 To 09/30/2017)

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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Reddy, Arthi
JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83536 (RegulatoryReformBC@gov.bc.ca) Pls. respond by
May 23

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

Sent: May 17, 2018 3:52 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83587 (genuine progress

indicator/GPI) Pls. respond by May 24

Hi all,
Please send me any records you have for this request.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah
JTT:EX; Rioux, Luke JTT:EX; Domench, Martin JTT:EX; Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83587 (genuine progress indicator/GPI) Pls. respond by
May 24

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

All correspondence that mentions the terms “genuine progress indicator” or “GPI” held by the Minister, Deputy
Minister and Assistant Deputy Minister offices. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 05/07/2018)

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

Response is requested by: Thursday, May 24, 2018 if possible.
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

Sent: May 22, 2018 9:09 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Duguay, llene JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83520 (NationBuilder) Pls.

respond by May 23

Hi Folks,

Apologies for the last minute request. | thought | had sent this one out. Could you please send me responsive records
ASAP?

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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX
Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83520 (NationBuilder) Pls. respond by May 23

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

All records in the Minister's and Deputy Minister's Office regarding NationBuilder, including, but not limited to the
search terms nation/nations; broadcaster/broadcasters; community insights; accounts; enterprise; invoices. (Date
Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 04/28/2018)

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

Response is requested by: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 if possible.
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

Sent: May 22, 2018 11:39 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX
Subject: FOI Requests

Importance: High

Hi team,

Below is a list of current FOI requests for our office and who | still waiting on for records or no records responses.
Responses to all of these requests are due this week.

JM/Meghan—could you let me know what MBR’s response is to all of the below requests?
Amanda/llene—could you let me know if Katie has any records in her absence?

JTT-2018-83532

All communications sent from the federal government to the provincial government regarding Amazon’s
announcement on April 30, 2018. (Date Range for Record Search: From 04/01/2018 To 05/01/2018)

IM, llene, MBR

JTT-2018-83536

All correspondence with the email address RegulatoryReformBC@gov.bc.ca. (Date Range for Record Search: From
08/15/2017 To 09/30/2017)

MBR

JTT-2018-83520

All records in the Minister's and Deputy Minister's Office regarding NationBuilder, including, but not limited to the
search terms nation/nations; broadcaster/broadcasters; community insights; accounts; enterprise; invoices. (Date
Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 04/28/2018)

IM, MBR, Amanda, Katie, llene

JTT-2018-83587

All correspondence that mentions the terms “genuine progress indicator” or “GPI” held by the Minister, Deputy
Minister and Assistant Deputy Minister offices. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 05/07/2018)
MBR, llene, Ramesh

Thanks, team!

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
Attachments:

Good morning!

Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

May 24, 2018 9:35 AM

Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Fwd: Urgent - Greeting Letter Request for ‘Canada Pavilion at BRIFE 2018’

CANADA PAVILION Invitation.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; Floorplan for Canada Pavilion R1.pdf;
ATT00002.htm; George Chow Greeting Request 18.pdf; ATT00003.htm

As per below, MGC would like to send a greeting letter to NAIA for BRIFE 2018. Let me know if you have

any questions.

Thanks,
Jacqueline

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chow, George JTT:EX" <George.Chow(@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX" <Jacqueline.Louie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Urgent - Greeting Letter Request for ‘Canada Pavilion at BRIFE 2018’

Would you ask staff for a draft. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "NAIA" <info(@naiacanada.com>
To: "Minister, TRD JTT:EX" <Minister. TRD@gov.bc.ca>, "Chow, George
JTT:EX" <George.Chow(@gov.bc.ca>, "Chow.MLA, George LASS:EX"

<George.Chow.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Urgent - Greeting Letter Request for ‘Canada Pavilion at BRIFE

2018’

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Urgent - Greeting Letter Request for ‘Canada Pavilion at BRIFE 2018’
Date: 2018-05-22 12:22

From: NAIA <info(@naiacanada.com>

To: Minister. TRD@gov.bc.ca, george.chow(@gov.be.ca,

george.chow.mla@leg.be.ca

Reply-To: info@naiacanada.com

Dear Mr. Minister:

Attached is a letter to you requesting a Greeting Letter for "Canada Pavilion at
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BRIFE 2018".

The 1st Belt & Road International Food Expo (BRIFE 2018) will open on June
27-29, 2018 at AsiaWorld-Expo, Hong Kong. A must is Canada’s presence in
such an important trade show comprising of hundreds of exhibitors from 35
countries and regions, and attracting thousands of trade buyers from more than 60
countries and regions along the Belt & Road. It is an excellent platform to
promote Canadian agrifood, investment and professional service exports.

Wow! Located right at the main entrance and attracting thousands of trade
buyers’eyes, the Canada Pavilion will be a shining star at BRIFE 2018 (see
attached floor plan and invitation).

NAIA has been well known for promoting two-way trade and investment
actvities between North America and Asia, especially between Canada and
China. It is not an easy job to organize a Canada Pavilion without any
government funding. But, no mission is impossible for North America Investment
Association (NAIA)! After the success of organizing a Canada Pavilion in the
HKTDC Food Expo 2017 last year, NAIA has successfully organized the 8 booth
13 exhibitor Canada Pavilion at BRIFE 2018 in Hong Kong to showcase
Canadian quality wines, agri-food and seafood products. We are proud that we
can do it.

To further let Canadian exhibitors stand out, we will publish a publication called
‘Canada Pavilion at BRIFE 2018 and NAIA 12th Anniversary Year Book’. We
would like you to provide us a Letter of Greeting together with your Photograph
for this before June 14, 2018. If you have any questions, you can reach me at 604-
279-1812, or email(info@naiacanada.com or yihuangl38(@hotmail.com).

We look forward to receive your greeting letter soon.

Noah Huang

Secretary General

North America Investment Association
Tel: 604-279-1812

Email: info@naiacanada.com
Website: www.naiacanada.com
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: May 24, 2018 1:53 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83587 (genuine progress

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

Sent: May 24, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Zoe_Weber@yvr.ca

Subject: Hainan Airlines Inaugural flight
Hi Zoe,

I’'m Minister Chow’s Ministerial Assistant and will be with him tomorrow morning for the announcement. | can be
reached on my cell ats.17

Please don’t hesitate to reach out.
Thanks,

Jacqueline Louie
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable George Chow, Minister of State for Trade Ministry of Jobs, Trade and
Technology
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: May 28, 2018 8:54 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX
Subject: RE: FOI Requests

Importance: High

Hi JM and Katie,
Happy last week of session!
Below is an updated list of requests I'm still waiting on your response for—let me know if you have anything.

Thanks!
Jacqueline

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:39 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Duguay, Ilene JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX
Subject: FOI Requests

Importance: High

Hiteam,

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

IM, Katie

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

85

Page 128 of 200 JTT-2018-84184



Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: May 28, 2018 2:05 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83536

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

Sent: May 28, 2018 2:06 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83532 (Fed comms re Amazon

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

e This is a x-government request sent to the Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology, the Ministry of Labour,
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

Sent: May 28, 2018 2:20 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-81855 (Payroll Tax #2).
Please respond by May 29

Attachments: Redline JTT-2018-81855 MO edit.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the consultation with additional edits.
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 5:58 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-81855 (Payroll Tax #2). Please respond by May 29

Please send approval/comments to FOLInbox@gov.bc.ca by Tuesday, May 29, if possible. The Legislated Due Date is
June 8, 2018.

Request Wording:

From the level of the Deputy Minister’s Office or higher: All correspondence, excluding public commentary, regarding the
new employer payroll tax introduced in Budget 2018. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/20/2018 To 03/13/2018)

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
Sent: May 28, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Fraser.MLA, Scott LASS:EX
Subject: RE: MGC Tour: Port Alberni

Thank you for the flag! Our ministry staff are still working out this kinks in the itinerary and any suggestions are
welcome.

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

From: Fraser.MLA, Scott [mailto:Scott.Fraser.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Subject: RE: MGC Tour: Port Alberni

Hello Jacqueline,
Thank you for this! | will speak with MLA Fraser and see if we are able to attend.

I noted you have a half an hour lunch booked fors.15 , while a great restaurant, you usually are unable to get in
and out within an hour.
| would be happy to make another suggestion if you need to stick to the 30 minute lunch time.

Cheers,

Andrea McDonald | Constituency Assistant
office of Scott Fraser, MLA

Mid Island-Pacific Rim

250-720-4515 | 1-866-870-4190

s DCgeu

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information is
private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX [mailto:Jacqueline.Louie@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Fraser.MLA, Scott <Scott.Fraser. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Tan,
Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MGC Tour: Port Alberni

Hi All,

Minister Chow and | will be on a short tour of Port Alberni, Courtney/Comox, and Nanaimo June 11" and 12". Below are
the details of our meetings in Port Alberni that Minister Fraser is invited to attend if he’s available.

Let me know.
Thanks!
Jacqueline
9:30am- Meet with Community Futures Location: 4757 Tebo
10:15am Ave, Port Alberni
10:15am- Transfer to next meeting Contact:
10:30am
Lori Camire,
Executive Director,
Community Futures
Alberni-Clayoquot
Darrell Goertzen,
Export Advisor,
Export Navigator
10:30am- Meet with Zoran Knezevic, President / CEO, Port Alberni Port Location: 2750
11:30am Authority (PAPA) Harbour Rd, Port
Alberni
Contact: Zoran
Knezevic, President /
CEO
11:30am- Lunchs.15 Location:s.15
12:00pm s.15

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

Sent: May 28, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Leonard.MLA, Ronna-Rae LASS:EX
Cc: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX

Subject: MGC Tour: Courtney/Comox
Hello,

Minister Chow will be in Courtney/Comox June 11" and 12™ and would like to extend an invitation to MLA Leonard to
attend the below events in our itinerary.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Jacqueline

1:45pm Prep/briefing for opening the Indigenous Seafood Workshop Location: Florence

2:00pm- Exploring International Markets for Indigenous Seafood workshop Filberg Centre, 411

4:30pm Minister Chow to provide opening remarks only Anderton Ave,

Minister Chow is not required to stay for the entire event Courtenay

4:30pm- Transfer to hotel for check in $-15 Location: s.15

5:15pm 15

5:15pm- Transfer to Buyers’ Reception venue

5:30pm

5:30pm- BC Seafood Expo - International Buyers Reception Location: Florence

8:30pm Filberg Centre, 411
Anderton Ave,
Courtenay

Over Night s.15

Tuesday, June 12, 2018

8:45am- Depart hotel to BC Seafood Expo Trade Show

9:00am

9:00am- Brief stop at BC Seafood Expo Trade Show and depart Comox Location: Florence

9:30am Filberg Centre, 411
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

Minister Chow will be doing a tour in Nanaimo June 12" and would like to extend an invitation to MLA Krog to attend

Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

May 28, 2018 3:55 PM
Krog.MLA, Leonard LASS:EX
Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX
Minister Chow Tour: Nanaimo

the below events in his itinerary.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Jacqueline

11:00am- St. Jean’s Cannery and Smokehouse (Nanaimo) Location: 262

12:00pm Southside Drive,
Nanaimo

12:00pm Transfer to lunch location
Contact: TBC

12:15pm- Lunch — Southgate Shopping Centre 50 Tenth St, Nanaimo Location: 50 Tenth

1:15pm (Chinese, Japanese, Canadian options) St, Nanaimo, BC VO9R

The restaurant is on the way to Vehicle Mounted Air Compressors 6L1

1:15pm-

1:30pm Transfer to next meeting- 10 min drive

1:30pm- Meet with Vehicle Mounted Air Compressors Location: 1333 Kipp

2:30pm Road, Nanaimo

2:30pm- Transfer to next meeting- 20 min drive to Coastland Wood

2:50pm Industries Contact: Tod Gilbert,
President

3:00pm- Meet with Coastland Wood Industries Location: 84 Robarts

3:45pm St, Nanaimo

3:45pm- Transfer to Harbour Air Terminal 10 mins drive

4:00pm

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

Sent: May 29, 2018 8:17 AM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83520 (NationBuilder) Pls.
respond by May 23

Attachments: JTT-2018-83520.pdf

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
99

Page 139 of 200 JTT-2018-84184



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

Sent: May 29, 2018 8:33 AM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-81969 (MO Emails -
Roseanne Moran) 10 pages. Please respond by May 31

Attachments: Redline JTT-2018-81969 MO edit.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the redline for this request, approved with edits.
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

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-81969 (MO Emails - Roseanne Moran) 10 pages. Please
respond by May 31

Please send approval/comments to FOLInbox@gov.bc.ca by Thursday, May 31, 2018. The Legislated Due Date is June
8, 2018.

Request Wording:

All emails between the Minister/Premier’s Office and Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca (Date Range for Record Search: From
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

Sent: May 29, 2018 8:44 AM

To: 'shea.oneil@vancouver.ca'
Subject: Letter: South Van Seniors Centre
Attachments: MGR letter 20180529.pdf

Hi Shea,

George received the attached letter back in January about funding for a new South Vancouver Seniors Centre. Since
then he’s met with a seniors group, who said the cost of the project would be different than written in the letter. Would
Gregor be able to send an updated letter to George’s constituency that reflects any changes to the project?

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
Jacgueline.louie@gov.bc.ca |[250-387-9142

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

Sent: May 29, 2018 1:30 PM

To: 'shea.oneil@vancouver.ca'

Subject: RE: Letter: South Van Seniors Centre

Hi Shea—forgot to mention George would also like it sent to MLA Elmore.
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:44 AM
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

Sent: May 29, 2018 2:02 PM

To: ‘Jack Middleton'

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Port Alberni - Kwispaa LNG
HiJack,

Sounds great—any time in July works at this point. I've looped in Amanda, who will be able to confirm the Minister’s
availability once your team finds a date.

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

From: Jack Middleton [mailto:Jack.Middleton@steelheading.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Port Alberni - Kwispaa LNG

Hi Jacqueline,

Thank you for the follow-up. | work with our team to find a date, but before | do is there any particular time in July that |
should avoid? A week of Vacation, or anything like that.

Thank you,
-Jack

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX [mailto:Jacqueline.Louie@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Jack Middleton <Jack.Middleton@steelheadlng.com>

Subject: RE: Port Alberni - Kwispaa LNG

Hi Jack,
Thank you for reaching out. Minister Chow will be in Port Alberni briefly on June 11”’, but unfortunately his schedule is

already completely booked.
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While we won’t be able to connect in Port Alberni, he’d be happy to meet Huu-ay-aht First Nations and Steelhead LNG
in Vancouver sometime in the summer.
Let me know if that’s something you're interested in and | can help to set up a meeting.

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

From: Jack Middleton [mailto:Jack.Middleton@steelheadIng.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:19 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Subject: Port Alberni - Kwispaa LNG

Hi Jacqueline,

It was nice to meet you a few weeks ago at Minister Ralston’s office. We have heard that Minister Chow will be in Port
Alberni on June 10". We were wondering if there would be time for Huu-ay-aht First Nations and Steelhead LNG to
briefly chat about our Kwispaa LNG project.

Thank you,

Jack Middleton
Manager, Govermment Affairs
Steelhead LNG

www.SteelheadNG.com

Cell; +1 778 888 4910

Email: jack.middleton@steelheading.com

Address: 2200 - 1075 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC VéE 3C9, Canada

This &-mail may contain confidential or privieged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately. Thank you.
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX
Sent: May 29, 2018 4:26 PM
To: Maloney, Katie JTT:EX
Subject: RE: FOI Requests

Thanks, Katie!

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

From: Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 4:17 PM
To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX
Subject: RE: FOI Requests

Hi Jacqueline,

No records for RegulatoryReformBC, Amazon, NationBuilder, genuine progress indicator or “GPI”.

Thanks,

Katie

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

JM, llene, MBR

JTT-2018-83536

All correspondence with the email address RequlatoryReformBC@gov.bc.ca. (Date Range for Record Search: From
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
Sent: May 29, 2018 5:09 PM
To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: (Employment Agencies Charging
Candidates for the Temporary Foreign Workers Program) 18 pages. Please respond by
May 30.
Attachments: JTT-2018-81521 MO edit.pdf
Hello,
Please find attached responsive records with edits. s.13
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Rioux, Luke JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: (Employment Agencies Charging Candidates for the Temporary
Foreign Workers Program) 18 pages. Please respond by May 30.

Please send approval/comments to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Wednesday, May 30, 2018. The LDD is May 30,2018
Request Wording:

Copies of all records including memaos, briefing notes, emails, and data pertaining to employment agencies charging
candidates for the Temporary Foreign Worker Program for services in securing a job in the province of BC. (Date Range
for Record Search: From 06/01/2017 To 03/01/2018)

Note to Reviewers:

5.13
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5.13

Any questions or concerns please contact our office.

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

Sent: May 29, 2018 5:41 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-82014 (emails between the
Minister/Premier’s Office and Ed.May@leg.bc.ca ), 47 pgs. Please respond by May 30

Attachments: REDLINE JTT-2018-82014 edits required - sm edits.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached approved redlines with edits.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-82014 (emails between the Minister/Premier’s Office and
Ed.May@leg.bc.ca ), 47 pgs. Please respond by May 30

Please send approval/comments to FOLInbox@gov.bc.ca by Wednesday, May 30, 2018. The LDD is June 8, 2018.

Request Wording:

All emails between the Minister/Premier’s Office and Ed.May@Ieg.bc.ca. (Date Range for Record Search: From
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

112

Page 152 of 200 JTT-2018-84184



Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: May 30, 2018 2:00 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83631 (Amazon Announcement

April 30) Pls. respond by June 5

Hi Al
Please send me your responsive records for this request.
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Domench, Martin JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX; Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX; Rioux, Luke
JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; Young, Olivia
JTT:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83631 (Amazon Announcement April 30) Pls. respond by
June 5

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

All communications - draft and final - sent to or from the ADM level and above regarding the Amazon announcement
on April 30, 2018. (Date Range for Records Search: From: 04/01/2018 To 05/01/2018)

Please note:

e This is a cross government request also sent to the Ministry of Labour, Government Communications and Public
Engagement, and the Office of the Premier.

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

Response is requested by: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 if possible.

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

Sent: May 30, 2018 2:03 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83650 (Stratcom) Pls. respond
by June 5

Hi all,

Please send me your responsive records for this request, including the general inboxes and the Ministers’ records. | will
search Kathie’s records.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; McAleese, Amy MAH:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX
Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83650 (Stratcom) Pls. respond by June 5

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

All communications regarding Stratcom Strategic Communications held by the Minister’s/DM's/Premier’s Office; All
records of any government contracts awarded to Stratcom Strategic Communications. (Date Range for Record Search:
From: 07/18/2017 To 05/10/2018)

Please note:

e This is a cross government request also sent to all ministries and the Office of the Premier.
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

Sent: May 30, 2018 4:57 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: REVISED REDLINE FOR YOUR APPROVAL: JTT-2018-81521 (Employment Agencies

Charging Candidates for the Temporary Foreign Workers Program) 18 pages.

Hi Vicki,
Thank you—this is approved with your latest edits.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: REVISED REDLINE FOR YOUR APPROVAL: JTT-2018-81521 (Employment Agencies Charging Candidates for the
Temporary Foreign Workers Program) 18 pages.

Hello Jacqueline:

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

Sent: May 31, 2018 9:28 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83718 (Records

Management/FOI Requests) Pls. respond by June 6

Hi Team,
Please send me your records.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy
Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83718 (Records Management/FOI Requests) Pls. respond
by June 6

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

All communication from Senior Ministerial Assistants/Ministerial Assistants/Executive Assistants to Administrative
Coordinators and/or Administrative Assistants regarding records management, including triple deleting emails and
responding to FOI requests — excluding records relating to the processing of individual FOI requests. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 05/15/2018)

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

Response is requested by: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 if possible.
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

Sent: May 31, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Avendano, Christian AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Tues. June 5 KPU Event Plan

Attachments: EP BCKDF KPU Plant Science Lab and Research Farm 5 June 2018_FINAL.doc

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

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 6:22 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX
Subject: Tues. June 5 KPU Event Plan

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

Sent: May 31, 2018 3:10 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Maloney, Katie JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83757 (Bank of China meeting -

March 9, 2018). Pls. respond by June 6

Hi all,
Please send me your records for this request.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy
Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83757 (Bank of China meeting - March 9, 2018). Pls.
respond by June 6

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Media):
Regarding the Minister's March 9, 2018 meeting with Bank of China: The agendas and minutes; Briefing notes;
Presentation materials; Names of the invitees and attendees; Recording of the meeting; Transcripts; Hand
handwritten notes from the meeting.

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

123

Page 162 of 200 JTT-2018-84184



Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: May 31, 2018 3:17 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Maloney, Katie JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Requests: JTT-2018-83743 (Meeting with Chak Au)

Pls. respond by June 5

Hi

’
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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Requests: JTT-2018-83743 (Meeting with Chak Au) Pls. respond by June 5
Hi Jacqueline,

Central FOI has confirmed with the applicant that March 9 is the correct date. I've provided the revised wording below.

Regarding the March 9, 2018 meeting that involved Minister Ralston and Minister of State Chow with Chak Au: the
agenda and minutes of the meeting, briefing notes, presentations, and handwritten notes from the meeting, and
correspondence about the scheduling of the meeting and follow-up correspondence from the meeting.

Cc’ng DMO for awareness.

Thank you,

Nicole

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 3:01 PM
To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX
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Cc: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Requests: JTT-2018-83743 (Meeting with Chak Au) Pls. respond by June 5

Hello,

Our records show that no such meeting occurred on March 19", but that one did on March 9. Could we ask for the
date to be clarified before searching for records?

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy
Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Requests: JTT-2018-83743 (Meeting with Chak Au) Pls. respond by June 5

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Media)
Regarding the March 19, 2018 meeting that involved Minister Ralston and Minister of State Chow with Chak Au: the
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

Sent: May 31, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX
Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83718 (Records

Management/FOI Requests) Pls. respond by June 6

Importance: High

Hi,
Could you please let me know if you have responsive records to this request.

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

Sent: May 31, 2018 4:15 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83746 (Chinese Media

Roundtable - March 2, 2018) Pls. respond by June 6

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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83746 (Chinese Media Roundtable - March 2, 2018) Pls.
respond by June 6

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Media):

Regarding the Premier's March 2, 2018 Chinese media roundtable, which was attended by other ministers and
officials: A list of the names and affiliations of all participants; Copies of invitations to the participants; Briefing notes
about the participants and items to be discussed; A copy of the transcript of the meeting, handwritten notes from the
teleconference; The recording of the meeting; A list showing the costs of the meeting, including food and beverage,
venue rental and transportation.

Please note:

e This request was also sent to the Office of the Premier and Government Communications and Public
Engagement.

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

Sent: May 31, 2018 4:54 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Duguay, llene JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83749 (South Asian Media

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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83749 (South Asian Media Roundtable - March 2, 2018) Pls.
respond by June 6

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Media):

Regarding the Premier's March 2, 2018 South Asian media roundtable, which was attended by other ministers and
officials: A list of the names and affiliations of all participants; Copies of invitations to the participants; Briefing notes
about the participants and items to be discussed; A copy of the transcript of the meeting; Handwritten notes from the
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

131

Page 170 of 200 JTT-2018-84184



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

Sent: May 31, 2018 5:07 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Duguay, llene JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83753 (Chinese Advisory

Committee and Council meeting - March 2 and 22, 2018). Pls. respond by June 6

Hi all,
Please let me know if you have responsive records.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-83753 (Chinese Advisory Committee and Council meeting -
March 2 and 22, 2018). Pls. respond by June 6

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Media):

Regarding the Premier's March 2, 2018 and March 22, 2018 meetings with the Chinese Canadian Community Advisory
Committee and Chinese Advisory Council , which also involved officials from other ministries: The agenda and
minutes; Briefing notes; Recording of the meeting; Transcript of the meeting; Handwritten notes from the meeting.

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

134

Page 173 of 200 JTT-2018-84184



Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Sent: May 7, 2018 5:09 PM

To: Gibson, Connor LASS:EX
Cc: Minister, JTT JTT:EX
Subject: Map of health authroities

Hello Connor,

In reply to your request for a health boundaries map, a health authorities map (36x30) can be downloaded here:
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/data/geographic-data-services/land-use/administrative-boundaries/health-
boundaries

You are also able to order one using the contact form at the bottom of the page, however | am not certain that it will
get to you by Monday.

I hope this helps to answer your question, and don’t hesitate to contact me if you have further enquiries.

Best regards,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca |s.17
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: May 9, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Ferreira, Corinne D JTT:EX
Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Travel - Public Accounts
Hi Corinne,

Kathie was previously a senior MA in the Minister’s office. | would be happy to try to help you sort out her reasons for
travel as best as | can, however, | would need more information.

| have also cc’d Amanda Robb to this email. She is the administrative coordinator in our office and may also be able to
assist.

Best,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca|s.17

From: Ferreira, Corinne D JTT:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:03 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Travel - Public Accounts

Hi Meghan,

I am preparing an Information note for the Deputy Minister in preparation of the release of the 2017/18 Public Accounts
for travel >55k. | have to summarize the reasons for travel for each traveller that fits into that category.

One employee | cannot find any information on is Kathleen Currie. She had travel last fiscal but there are no details on
her iExpenses itemizing the reason for travel. Do you know anything about her travel? The reason I've come to you is
because your name is attached to one of her travel transactions. Otherwise | don’t know who else would know this info.

I can send more information on what | need but first | thought I’d check if you're able to help

Thank you
Corinne

Corinne Ferreira

Financial Analyst, Budgets and Reporting

Financial Planning and Reporting

Ministry of Jobs, Trade & Technology | Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture | Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing | Ministry of Labour
Phone: 778-698-3372
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 1:21 PM

To: '‘Rob Lee'; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation For Meeting @ BIO 2018 - Boston
Hello Robert,

Thanks for reaching out to us! The Minister has a very tight schedule for when we are in Boston, but there is the
potential for us to make some time to meet.

| have asked that someone from our tech and innovation branch reach out to your office to propose a couple of options,
as they are helping to manage our itinerary for the trip.

Best regards,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca|s-17

From: Rob Lee [mailto:rob.lee@biogen.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Invitation For Meeting @ BIO 2018 - Boston

Dear Amanda,

I would like to introduce myself, as | have recently joined Biogen Canada in the role of government and stakeholder
relations in western Canada. Biogen is a leading bio-pharmaceutical company that specializes in the area of
neuroscience disease and rare diseases.

| understand that Minister Ralston will be attending the BIO International conference in Boston next month. | wanted to
extend an invitation to the Minister as Biogen Canada’s President and Managing Director, Marina Vasiliou will be
attending the conference. If the Minister’s schedule permits, | would like to propose a meeting with Biogen Canada’s
senior executives, in order to discuss areas of collaboration such as: clinical trials investment in British Columbia,
research collaborations, and other investments into the province of British Columbia.

Please let me know if there may be an opportunity to connect Biogen Canada with Minister Ralston in Boston.
Thank you,

Rob Lee
Senior Manager, Stakeholder Relations - West
Biogen Canada Inc.
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(780) 887-6279
rob.lee@biogen.com
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 2:14 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT from

OOP-2018-82787 (Layne Clark messages) - 5 pages. Pls. respond by May 11

No additional severing from the MO.

Thanks,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.cals 17

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT from OOP-2018-82787 (Layne Clark
messages) - 5 pages. Pls. respond by May 11

The Ministry of Education has received this FOI request from a Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments - sent
from Layne Clark. (Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 11/30/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get JTT's views on disclosure.

Notes to reviewers:

5.13

Please send your response to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by: Friday, May 11, 2018 if possible.

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

Sent: May 14, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Little, Christine JTT:EX

Subject: Dates and times for small biz task force
Hi Christine,

I know we settled the dates for the task force consultations, but do we have the times nailed down yet? MBR would like
to go to some of them if his schedule allows, but | need the times so that | can get them in the calendar!

If you have more info on this it would be much appreciated.

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
Sent: May 14, 2018 3:51 PM
To: 'Sean Lee'

Subject: RE: IAMI Update

Hi Sean,

Great to hear! We look forward to being able to announce this exciting project, and of course to seeing it get off the
ground.

Don’t hesitate to reach out to me should you need additional assistance from our office.

Best,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca| s.17

From: Sean Lee [mailto:seanlee@triumf.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: IAMI Update

Hi Meghan,

We now have the signed Approval-in-Principal letter from Infrastructure Canada. The formal contribution Agreement
will be negotiated soon, but with the AIP now in hand, the project is officially a go and we can get working on this
project in earnest!

Thank you very much for your patience on this, and in coming weeks, hopefully we can begin rolling out the plan for an
announcement.

I look forward to speaking with you soon — perhaps on the floor of the Tech Summit. Talk soon @).

Best regards,

Sean

From: Sean Lee

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: IAMI Update

Importance: High
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Hi Meghan,

Another update. I've just learned that IAMI’s federal funding through the New Building Canada Fund administered by
Infrastructure Canada has been approved internally and we should get Ministerial sign-off within 5 business days for the
Approval-in-Principal which will allow us to get underway.

This is good news; we’re eager to get started!

I'll be in touch in the coming days once the official documentation is in hand.

Talk soon,

Sean

From: Sean Lee

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 6:35 PM

To: 'Sali, Meghan JTT:EX' <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: IAMI Update

Hi Meghan,
An update on IAMI’s federal approval status —

The project went to the New Building Canada Project Review Panel this morning, but do to some incorrect paperwork
filed by Infrastructure Canada, the required approval-in-principal decision was pushed to next week.

Of course, TRIUMF is disappointed with this news, but we’re working closely with Infrastructure Canada’s staff to ensure
that they have all the answers they need to secure a positive outcome next week.
I will keep you updated and thank you for your patience.

Best regards,

Sean
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: May 14, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Subject: RE: REFERRING TO DMO - FW: 140951 Incoming Request / Meeting with Ministry of

Jobs, Trade and Technology / May 30

Hi Shirley,
Ideally between 1:30 and 3:15 on the 29"
Thanks for the reminder!

Best,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.cals.17

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Subject: RE: REFERRING TO DMO - FW: 140951 Incoming Request / Meeting with Ministry of Jobs, Trade and
Technology / May 30

Hi Meghan -
Bringing this one back to the top of your email as BCITFSA have reached out again.

Since our Ministry is tentatively up for Estimates on May 30", can you please advise timing on May 29" that works for
you as will need to get Katie to book a room at the Legislature for yourself and staff to meet this group.

Thanks!

Shirley

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Starko, Christina JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Subject: RE: REFERRING TO DMO - FW: 140951 Incoming Request / Meeting with Ministry of Jobs, Trade and
Technology / May 30

Hi Meghan,

10
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This group is available to meet on May 29" in the afternoon (I know we are tentatively up for Estimates that
week. They are aware this could be canceled too). Can you please advise timing and room at the Legislature for this
meeting (Katie can book a room for about 6 people, JTT staff TBC)?

Once this is confirmed, I'll send out a calendar invite to all.
Thanks!

Shirley

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Starko, Christina JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: REFERRING TO DMO - FW: 140951 Incoming Request / Meeting with Ministry of Jobs, Trade and
Technology / May 30

Sounds goods — thanks for update!
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

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Starko, Christina JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: REFERRING TO DMO - FW: 140951 Incoming Request / Meeting with Ministry of Jobs, Trade and
Technology / May 30

Thanks Amanda. DM has asked this to be defer to ADM. Will make sure this works with Meghan too.

Shirley

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Starko, Christina JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: REFERRING TO DMO - FW: 140951 Incoming Request / Meeting with Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology /
May 30

Hi,

11

Page 184 of 200 JTT-2018-84184



Referring to DMO - Can you please schedule this meeting for Fazil and Meghan to take?
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

From: Kyla Epstein [mailto:kepstein@bcit.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Minister, JTT JTT:EX

Subject: 140951 Incoming Request / Meeting with Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology / May 30

Hello JM & Meghan,

I am reaching out today to inquire about scheduling time with folks from your ministry for leadership from the BCIT
Faculty & Staff Association. We are planning on being in Victoria on Wednesday, May 30" and would really appreciate
some time with DM Mihlar and any other staff your Ministry might think appropriate. Naturally we would also love to
meet with Minister Ralston but appreciate that his time is very limited.

This meeting would be to share some of the key issues facing our members and also to hear from you what is important
in your ministry’s work as it pertains to the 1600 workers we represent.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Kyla

Kyla Epstein (Pronouns: she/her/hers)

Member Engagement Officer

BCIT Faculty & Staff Association

TEL 604.432.8569 | CELL 604.999.5952 | BCITFSA.CA | ,BCITFSA

I acknowledge that the BCITFSA and its members’ workplaces are located on unceded Indigenous land belonging to the Coast Salish peoples,
including the territories of the x*matkwayam (Musqueam), Salilwata?/Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) and Skwxwti7mesh (Squamish) Nations.

NOTICE: This e-mail message (including any attachments) is confidential and is intended only for the addressee(s). Any unauthorized use or

disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender, delete this email
communication, and destroy any copies that were inadvertently made. Thank you for your co-operation.
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BCITFSAO

13
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yes please and thank you!

M

Sent from my iPhone

Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
May 16, 2018 4:03 PM
Maloney, Katie JTT:EX
Re: CLIFF ID 140486

On May 16, 2018, at 3:00 PM, Katie Maloney <Katie.Maloney(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

would you like me to send regrets? because MBR will be in Boston

MO-Minister Referral Slip for ID:140486 2018/05/16
Log Type: Invitation Action: Invitation Request bue: 2018/05/30
Batch: Subaction:
Dan Guinan, President Written:  2018/03/22 gf;fﬁ'rﬁ'd kmalone
Native Education College
Phone: (604) 873-3772 Received: 2018/03/22
Due: 2018/05/30
Approved: f;}p{p roved
Closed: File No.:
Div Rsp: Meeting Date:
Issue: Time:
X-Ref: Location:
Attendees:
Subject

Invite to 5th annual Alumni Awards Gala on June 4, 2016 at the Coast Coal Harbour hotel in Vancouver.
*addressed to Minister Bond

Referral MO-Minister -> MO-Minister

From: MO-Minister Sent: 2018/03/22 status: Pending Ref Action: For Review
To: MO-Minister Received: 2018/03/22 Reason: Subaction:
Assign To: Completed: Due: 2018/05/30 (Active (9))  File No.:

<140486 incoming re nec alumni awards gala june 4 vancouver.msg>
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: May 18, 2018 8:06 AM

To: '‘Amy Terrill'

Cc: Katie Shaw; Sarah Avarell

Subject: RE: Music Canada Meeting Request — Week of May 28th 2018
Hi Amy,

Great! Happy to have Sarah join us as well.
The meeting will take place here in the legislature in our office, room 138.
Looking forward to meeting you both.

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

From: Amy Terrill [mailto: ATerrill@musiccanada.com]

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 5:50 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Katie Shaw; Sarah Avarell

Subject: RE: Music Canada Meeting Request — Week of May 28th 2018

Hello Meghan
Thank you for making some time available. | really appreciate it.
The 2:30 — 3 pm appointment on May 29" should work very well.

Sarah who is copied will check with our Coalition for Music Education folks to see if one of them can also join us if that’s

alright. And we'll get back to you.
I look forward to our meeting!

Amy

Amy Terrill | Executive Vice President | Music Canada
85 Mowat Avenue | Toronto, ON | MéK 3E3
phone (416) 967-7272 X103 | aterrill@musiccanada.com | mobile (647) 963-6044

musiccanada.com | facebook.com/MusicCanada | twitter.com/Music Canada
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From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 6:14 PM

To: Amy Terrill <aterrill@musiccanada.com>

Cc: Katie Shaw <kshaw@globalpublic.com>; Sarah Avarell <savarell@musiccanada.com>
Subject: RE: Music Canada Meeting Request — Week of May 28th 2018

Hi Amy,

Thanks so much for reaching out. | can definitely make time to meet with you on the week of the 28"

| have some availability on:

Tuesday, May 29" 2:30-3:00pm
Wednesday, May 30" 3:00-3:30pm

Please let me know if one of these opportunities would work for you.

Best regards,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca |5-17

From: Amy Terrill [mailto: ATerrill@musiccanada.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 7:13 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Katie Shaw; Sarah Avarell

Subject: Re: Music Canada Meeting Request — Week of May 28th 2018

Hello Ms. Sali,

My name is Amy Terrill and | am the Executive Vice President with Music Canada. | will be coming to Victoria on the
week of May 28" and would appreciate an opportunity to meet with you to introduce myself and discuss a
comprehensive Music Education Strategy that we are collaboratively working with key stakeholders in the province. The
Music Education Strategy includes significant innovative technology applications for music education that have a lot of
opportunity of engaging beyond the traditional school system. It would be terrific to get a chance to connect with you
on this initiative and discuss how it relates to the technology education priorities in your Ministry.

For this discussion | would appreciate an opportunity to include a representative from the Coalition of Music Education
in BC.

Please let me know if this will be possible, | have asked Katie Shaw from Global Public Affairs to help me coordinate my
schedule for the trip.

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
Sent: May 22, 2018 10:30 AM
To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Subject: Meeting with Alan Shaver
Hi Amanda,

Can you please find a time to set up a meeting between Minister Ralston and Dr. Alan Shaver, President of TRU.

His email is AlShaver@tru.ca . Ideally some time in the next couple of weeks. It will likely have to be via phone, as Alan is
based in Kamloops. However, if he is willing and able to travel, | am sure MBR would be happy to meet him in person.

Staff and materials will be required. The topic of the meeting would be to discuss Innovate BC and their mandate.

Thanks,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca| s-17
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: May 23, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Records Management - Departing or Trasnferring Employees - Guide and Checklist

Thanks so much for this Danine.

Best,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca|S-17

From: Leduc, Danine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Subject: Records Management - Departing or Trasnferring Employees - Guide and Checklist

Hi Meghan and Jacqueline,

It was great to see you both Friday! In anticipation of your transfers, we’re providing two resources for you to assist
with managing your records in accordance with government policy before you leave:
e The “Departing Employees Guide” has a checklist on pages 4/5, to help you walk through the steps of
managing your email and other records prior to departure.
o Departing or Transferring Employees Guide (last revised 2018/01/09)

¢ We've also provided a link to a more general resource for Minister’s Office Records to assist you with
details about where to file your content. Please ensure a copy of your calendar is retained on the
Minister’s Office LAN as MA calendars are often the subject of FOI requests.
o Managing Minister’s Office Records (last revised 2018/01/18)

Should you have any questions, or require any assistance, please don’t hesitate to contact me or Tracy.
Thank you,
Danine

Danine Leduc

Executive Director

Corporate Planning & Priorities Branch
Economy Sector Ministries
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: May 23, 2018 9:43 AM

To: s.22

Subject: May 30th Korean delegation
Hello S22

I hope you're well! I’'m emailing with regards to the plans to have a reception at the Cube on the 30" of May with some
Korean AR/VR developers.

I just left you a message seeing if perhaps we could connect about the date. Unfortunately, Minister Ralston won’t be
able to make May 30" and | was wondering if there is any flexibility on the date. If not, no problem at all, but | did want
to check in with you before | responded to the invitation.

If you have a moment, please give me a call at s.17

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

20

Page 193 of 200 JTT-2018-84184



Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: May 23, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Provincial Government Event - May 24
Attachments: Provincial Government Invitation - May 24.pdf

Hey Amanda,

Can you also add this as an FYl to the Minister’s calendar for tomorrow.

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

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Cc: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Subject: Invitation to Provincial Government Event - May 24

Good afternoon,

Please find attached an invitation to an important event tomorrow, May 24"™. We hope you can attend and look forward

to your RSVP. Please RSVP to Marlene.behrens@gov.bc.ca

Sincerely,
Joleen

Joleen Badger
Manager, Event Services
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: May 24, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: FOR DIRECTION: Canadia India Network Society_June 10, 2018_1- 4PM

Yes please to materials, | will follow up with the minister about whether staff will be required.

Best,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca |5'17

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: FOR DIRECTION: Canadia India Network Society_June 10, 2018_1- 4PM

Hi!
Would you like staff and materials arranged for this session on Sunday June 10" from 1-4PM?

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

Yes please and thanks Lorna!
M

Sent from my iPhone

Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
May 25, 2018 3:48 PM
Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX; Duguay,

llene JTT:EX
Re: May 28 - Meeting materials for meeting with the NCLGA

> 0n May 25, 2018, at 2:33 PM, Hay, Lorna JTT:EX <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hello, would you like me to put these in Minister’s Calendar? Katie or llene can upload to sharepoint for Ipad on

Monday. Let me know.
>

> From: Oliver Ray [mailto:oray@nclga.ca]
> Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:21 PM

>To: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX
> Cc: Kaila Nielsen

> Subject: May 28 - Meeting materials for meeting with the NCLGA

>
> Good Afternoon, Lorna-
>

> Attached are materials for our meeting with the Minister on Monday.

>
> Included:
>

>1. List of attendees and briefing notes

>

>2, Resolutions from our AGM (in our official minutes)

>

>3.  Our list of other meetings on May 28th

>

>

> Oliver Ray

> Executive Director
>

> "The Elected Voice of Central & Northern BC"
> North Central Local Government Association

> 206 - 155 George Street

> Prince George, BCV2L 1P8
> Office: (250) 564-6585

>

> Twitter: @NCLGA

> Website: http://www.nclga.ca<http://www.nclga.ca/>

23

Page 196 of 200 JTT-2018-84184



>

> [NCLGA Logo Master Copy.jpg]

>

>

>

> <image001.jpg>

> <NCLGA AGM Minutes of the 2018 Business Sessions.pdf> <Minister
> Meeting Schedule May 28.pdf> <Advocacy Briefing Note - Bruce

> Ralston.docx>
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Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Sent: May 29, 2018 1:.02 PM
To: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX
Subject: Oureach for task force
Hi Sean,

Thanks so much for your time and work on the task force.

Below | have copied the list of groups/individuals we came up with. If you can ensure that they are all on your list, that
would be fantastic.

Canada China Business Council

Marcus Ewert-Johns

Andrew Wynne Williams

Association of British Columbia Marine Industries
Truck loggers

BC Cattleman’s Association

BC Tech Association

South Asian Business Association

Indo-Canadian Business Association

Richmond Business Association

Canada-Korea Business Association

Chambers of Commerce

BC Seafood Alliance

Chartered Professional Accountants of BC
Business Alliance for Local Living Economies
Acceleration network (KIK, Accelerate Okanagan, etc.)
Canadian Franchise Association

Certified Organic Associations of BC

BC Food Processors Association

BC Agricultural Council

e & & & & & & & & & & & 0 & 0 0 0 s » 0

Also, for your records, the other thing the Minister was hoping to take a look at are: the full list of invites and outreach
targets, the website and the invitation..

Thanks again,
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
May 29, 2018 2:31 PM
Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
BCIC visit

Can you find some time for the Minister to visit Innovate BC (BCIC) at their head office in Vancouver in the next 30 days?
Staff please but no materials. We are thinking about doing a little meet and greet for the Minister to thank the staff for

all their work on the tech summit.
An hour, please.

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
Sent: May 31, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX
Subject: SBTF

Hey Sean,

I am sure this is already in the works, but | got an email today from Austin Nairn at GVBOT asking about the SBTF. Can
we make sure we reach out to him with info on how to participate?

Thanks,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca - 17 ;
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